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Statements A Modular Medical, Inc. Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (In thousands, except par value) A A A September 30, 2024 (Unaudited)A A March 31, 2024A ASSETSA AA A

A A CURRENT ASSETSA A A A A A Cash and cash equlvalentsA $3,893A A $9,232A Prepaid expenses and otherA A 283A A A 465A TOTAL CURRENT ASSETSA A 4,176A A A 9,697A

AA AAAA AAA Property and equipment, netA A 3,641A A A 2,975A Right of use asset, netA A 954A A A 1,135A TOTAL ASSETSA $8,771A A $13, 807A AA AAAA AAA LIABILITIES
AND STOCKHOLDERSa€™ EQUITYA AAAA AAA AA AAAA ‘AAA CURRENT LIABILITIESA AAAA AAA Accounts payableA $501A A $802A Accrued expensesA A 345A A A 280A
Short-term lease liabilitiesA A 398A A A 373A TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIESA A 1,244A A A1,455A AA AAAA AAA Long-term lease liabilitiesA A 611A A A 817A TOTAL
LIABILITIESA A 1,855A A A2,272A AA AAAA AAA Commitments and Contingencies (Note 7JA AAAA AAA AA AAAA AAA STOCKHOLDERS&€™ EQUITYA AAAA AAA
Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000 shares authorized, none issued and outstandingA A 46”A A A 4€”A Common Stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000 shares authorized; 34,370 and 32,464
shares issued and outstanding as of September 30, 2024 and March 31, 2024, respectlvelyA A 34A A A 32A Additional paid-in capitalA A 81,904A A A 77,432A Accumulated deficitA

A (75,022)A A (65,929) TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS&€™ EQUITYA A 6,916A A A 11,535A TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERSA€™ EQUITYA $8,771A A $13,807A A The accompanying
notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements. A 1A A Modular Medical, Inc. Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited) (In thousands,
except per share data) A A A Three Months Ended September 30, A A Six Months Ended September 30,A AA A 2024 AAA 2023A A 2024A A 2023A Operating expensesA AAA AAA
AAA AA Research and developmentA $3,702A A $3,159A A $6,907A A $5,927A General and administrativeA A 1,294A A A 1,031AA A 2,309A A A 2,014A Total operating expensesA
A4,996AA A4,190AA A9,216AA A 7,941A Loss from operatlonsA A (4, 996)A A (4 190)A A (9 216)A A (7 941) Other incomeA A 42A A A9AA A 125A A A 23A Loss before income

taxesA A 4, 954)A A (4,18D)A A 9, 091)A A (7,918) Provision for income taxesA A2AA A2AA A2AA A2A NetlossA $(4, 956)A $(4, 183)A $(9, 093)A $(7,9200AA AAAA AAAA

AAAA AAA Netloss per shareA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Basic and dilutedA $(0. 14)A $(0 19)A $(0 27)A $(0. 40) AA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Shares used in computing
net loss per shareA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Basic and dilutedA A 34,338A A A22,445A A A34,114AA A 19,786A A The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed
consolidated financial statements. A 2 A A Modular Medical, Inc. Condensed Consolidated Statements of Stockholdersa€™ Equity (Unaudited) (In thousands) A A A Common StockA A
Additional Paid-InA A AccumulatedA A Stockholdersa€™A A A SharesA A AmountA A CapitalA A DeficitA A EquityA Balance as of March 31, 2024A A 32,464A A $32A A $77,432A A
$(65,929)A $11,535A Shares issued for servicesA A 10A A Aa€”AA A15AA A a€”A A A 15A Exercise of warrantsA A 55A A A a€"AA A 68AA Aa€’AA A 68A Issuances under equity
incentive planA A32A A Aa€”AA A6AA Aa€"AA AG6A Stock-based compensationA Aa€”AA A4€"AA A529AA Aae”’AA A529A NetlossA Aa€”AA Aa€"AA Aa€"AA A (4,137)A

A (4,137) Balance as ofjune 30, 2024A A 32,561A A $32AA $78,050A A $(70,066)A $8,016A Shares issued for servicesA A 20A A A 46”A A A35AA A a€”A A A 35A Exercise of
warrantsA A 939A A A1AA A844A A A a€”A A A 845A At-the-market sales of stock, netA A 825A A A1AA A1,922A A Aa€”AA A1,923A Issuances under equity incentive planA
A25AA Aa€"AA A9AA A&€"AA A9A Stock-based compensationA A a€"AA Aa€”AA A1,044AA Aa€"AA A1,044A NetlossA Aa€”AA Aa€e”"AA Aa€"AA A (4,956)A A (4,956)
Balance as of September 30, 2024A A 34,370A A $34AA $81,904A A $(75,022)A $6,916A AA A A Common StockA A Additional Paid-InA A AccumulatedA A Stockholdersa€™A A A
SharesA A AmountA A CapltalA A DeficitA A EqultyA Balance as of March 31, 2023A A 10,949A A $11A A $53,524A A $(48 459)A $5 076A Issuance of common stock and warrants in
equity offering, netA A10,139A A A10AA A9,723A A A a€”A A A 9,733A Issuances under equity incentive planA A7AA Aa€”AA A6AA Aa€”AA A6A Stock-based compensatlonA
Aae”’AA Aa€”A A A478A A Aa€”A A A478A NetlossA A a€”A A Aa€”AA Aa€”"AA A(3,737)A A (3,737) Balance as of June 30, 2023A A 21,095A A $21AA $63,731A A $(52,196)A
$11,556A Shares issued for servicesA A2AA Aa€”AA A1AA Aa€”AA A 1A Issuances under equity incentive planA A27AA Aae”AA A7AA Aa€”AA A 7A Stock-based
compensatlonA Aae’AA Aa€”AA A557AA Aa€”AA A557A NetlossA Aa€”AA Aae”AA Aa€”AA A (4,183)A A (4,183) Balance as of September 30, 2023A A 21,124A A $21AA
$64,296A A $(56,379)A $7,938A A The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements. A 3 A A Modular Medical, Inc. Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) (In thousands) A A A" Six Months Ended September 30,A A A 2024A A 2023A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIESA AA A

A A NetlossA $(9,093)A $(7,920) Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:A AAAA AA A Stock-based compensation expenseA A 1,588A A A 1,048A
Depreciation and amortizationA A 456A A A 153A Shares for servicesA A26A A A 11A Changes in assets and liabilities: A AAAA AAA Prepaid expenses and other assetsA A 64A A

A 105A Lease right-of-use assetA A 182A A A 168A Accounts payable and accrued expensesA A (355)A A137A Change in lease liabilityA A (182)A A (186) Net cash used in operating
activitiesA A (7,314)A A (6,484) AA AAAA AAA CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESA AAAA AA A Purchases of property and equipmentA A (1,003)A A (718) Net cash used
in investing activitiesA A (1,003)A A (718)AA AAAA AAA CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESA AAAA A AA Proceeds from at-the-market sales of stock, netA A 1,923A A

A a€”A Proceeds from exercise of common stock purchase warrantsA A 1,055A A A 4€”A Proceeds from issuance of common stock and warrants, netA A 4€”A A A 9,733A Net cash provided
by financing activitiesA A 2,978AA A9,733A AA AAAA AAA Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalentsA A (5,339)A A2,531A AA AAAA AAA Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of periodA A 9,232A A A3,799A AA AAAA AAA Cash and cash equivalents at end of periodA $3,893A A $6,330A A The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. A 4 A A MODULAR MEDICAL, INC. NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) A NOTE 1
4€“ THE COMPANY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A Modular Medical, Inc. (the Company) was incorporated in Nevada in October 1998 under the name Bear
Lake Recreation, Inc. The Company had no material business operations from 2002 until approximately 2017 when it acquired all of the issued and outstanding shares of Quasuras, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (Quasuras), and changed its name from Bear Lake Recreation, Inc. to Modular Medical, Inc. A The Company is a pre-revenue, medical device company focused on the
design, development and eventual commercialization of innovative insulin pumps using modernized technology to increase pump adoption in the diabetes marketplace. Through the creation of
an innovative two-part patch pump, its initial product, the MODD1, the Company seeks to fundamentally alter the trade-offs between cost and complexity and access to the higher standards of
care requiring considerable motivation that presently available insulin pumps provide. By simplifying and streamlining the user experience from introduction, prescription, reimbursement,
training and day-to-day use, the Company seeks to expand the wearable insulin delivery device market beyond the highly motivated &€cesuper usersa€ and expand the category into the mass
market. The product seeks to serve both the type 1 and the rapidly growing, especially in terms of device adoption, type 2 diabetes markets. In January 2024, the Company submitted a 510(k)
premarket notification to the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) for the MODD1, and, in September 2024, the Company received FDA clearance to market and sell its MODD1
pump in the United States. A Liquidity and Going Concern A The Company does not currently have revenues to generate cash flows to cover operating expenses. Since its inception, the
Company has incurred operating losses and negative cash flows in each year due to costs incurred in connection with its operations. The Company expects to continue to incur operating losses
for the foreseeable future and incur cash outflows from operations as it continues to invest in the development and commercialization of its products. The Company expects that its research and
development and general and administrative expenses will continue to increase, and, as a result, it will eventually need to generate significant revenue to achieve profitability. When considered
with its current operating plan, these conditions raise substantial doubt about the Companya€™s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that these financial
statements are issued. In addition, the Companya€™s independent registered public accounting firm, in its report on the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended March
31, 2024, expressed substantial doubt about the Companya€™s ability to continue as a going concern. These condensed consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that
might result from this uncertainty. Implementation of the Companya€™s plans and its ability to continue as a going concern will depend upon the Companya€ ™s ability to raise additional
capital, through the sale of additional equity or debt securities, to support its future operations. There can be no assurance that such additional capital, whether in the form of debt or equity
financing, will be sufficient or available and, if available, that such capital will be offered on terms and conditions acceptable to the Company. The Company&a€™s operating needs include the
planned costs to operate its business, including amounts required to fund working capital and capital expenditures. The Companya€™s future capital requirements and the adequacy of its
available funds will depend on many factors, including the Companya€™ s ability to successfully commercialize its MODD1 product, competing technological and market developments, and the
need to enter into collaborations with other companies or acquire other companies or technologies to enhance or complement its product offering. If the Company is unable to secure additional
capital, it may be required to curtail its product commercialization and research and development initiatives and take additional measures to reduce costs in order to conserve its cash. AS5AA
Basis of Presentation A The Companya€™s fiscal year ends on March 31 of each calendar year. Each reference to a fiscal year in these notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements
refers to the fiscal year ended March 31 of the calendar year indicated (for example, fiscal 2025 refers to the fiscal year ending March 31, 2025). The condensed consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Quasuras. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. A The
accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements are unaudited and have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (GAAP) and
with the rules and regulations of the United States Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) regarding interim financial reporting. The condensed consolidated balance sheet as of March 31,
2024 has been derived from the audited consolidated financial statements at that date. Certain information and disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance
with GAAP have been condensed or omitted in accordance with these rules and regulations of the SEC. The information in this report should be read in conjunction with the Companya€™s
consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in its most recent annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC. A In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited
condensed consolidated financial statements reflect all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to summarize fairly the Companya€™s financial position, results
of operations and cash flows for the interim periods presented. The operating results for the six months ended September 30, 2024 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be
expected for the year ending March 31, 2025 or for any other future period. A Use of Estimates A The preparation of the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements in
conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the condensed consolidated financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates may include those pertaining to accruals,
stock-based compensation and income taxes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. A Reportable Segment A The Company operates in one business segment and uses one
measurement of profitability for its business. A Research and Development A The Company expenses research and development expenditures as incurred. A A Concentration of Credit Risk A
Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk consist primarily of cash held in demand deposit accounts. The Company maintains a portion of its
cash in demand deposit accounts at high credit quality financial institutions within the United States, which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to limits of
approximately $250,000. No reserve has been made in the financial statements for any possible loss due to financial institution failure.A 6 A A Risks and Uncertainties A The Company is
subject to risks from, among other things, competition associated with the industry in general, other risks associated with financing, liquidity requirements, rapidly changing customer
requirements, limited operating history, pandemics, wars and acts of terrorism and the volatility of public markets. The Company may be unable to access the capital markets, and additional
capital may only be available to the Company on terms that could be significantly detrimental to its existing stockholders and to its business. A A Cash and Cash Equivalents A Cash and cash
equivalents include cash held in demand deposit and money market accounts, certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less. A
Property and Equipment A Property and equipment are recorded at historical cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
generally three to five years. Depreciation is recorded in operating expenses in the consolidated statements of operations. Leasehold improvements and assets acquired through finance leases
are amortized over the shorter of their estimated useful life or the lease term, and amortization is recorded in operating expenses in the consolidated statements of operations. Construction-in-
process includes machinery and equipment and is stated at cost and not depreciated. Depreciation on construction-in-process commences when the assets are ready for their intended use and
placed into service. A Fair Value of Financial Instruments A The Company measures the fair value of financial instruments using a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value into three broad levels: A a—Level 1 inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets. A A a—
Level 2 inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. A A 4— Level 3 inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. A Due



to their short-term nature, the carrying values of cash equivalents, accounts payable and accrued expenses, approximate fair value. A Leases A The Companya€™s right-of-use assets consist of
leased assets recognized in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) No. 842, Leases, which requires lessees to recognize a
lease liability and a corresponding lease asset for virtually all lease contracts. Right-of-use assets represent the Companya€™ s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term and the lease
liability represents the Companya€™ s obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease, both of which are recognized based on the present value of the future minimum lease payments
over the lease term at the commencement date. Leases with a lease term of 12 months or less at inception are not recorded on the consolidated balance sheets and are expensed on a straight-
line basis over the lease term in the consolidated statement of operations and comprehensive loss. The Company determines the lease term by agreement with the lessor. In cases where the
lease does not provide an implicit interest rate, the Company uses the Companya€ ™s incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at commencement date in determining the
present value of future payments.A 7 A A Stock-Based Compensation A The Company periodically issues stock options, restricted stock units and stock awards to employees and non-
employees. The Company accounts for such awards based on FASB ASC Topic 718, whereby the value of the award is measured on the date of grant and recognized as compensation expense on
a straight-line basis over the requisite service period, usually the vesting period. With respect to performance-based awards, the Company assesses the probability of achieving the requisite
performance criteria before recognizing compensation expense. The fair value of the Companya€™s stock options is estimated using the Black-Scholes-Merton Option Pricing (Black Scholes)
model, which uses certain assumptions related to risk-free interest rates, expected volatility, expected life of the options, and future dividends. Compensation expense is recorded based upon
the value derived from the Black-Scholes model. The assumptions used in the Black-Scholes model could materially affect compensation expense recorded in future periods. A Per-Share
Amounts A Basic net loss per share is computed by dividing loss for the period by the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding (WASO) during the period. In addition,
the Company includes the number of shares of common stock issuable under pre-funded warrants as outstanding for purposes of the WASO calculation. Diluted net loss per share gives effect to
all potentially dilutive common shares outstanding during the period. Potentially dilutive common shares consist of incremental shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of stock
options and exercise of warrants. A A The following table sets forth securities outstanding which were excluded from the computation of diluted net loss per share as their inclusion would be
anti-dilutive (in thousands). A A A Six Months Ended September 30, A AA 2024A A 2023A Options to purchase common stockA A 4,531A A A 2,913A Unvested restricted stock unitsA

A 146A A A 229A Common stock purchase warrantsA A 10,430A A A 11,892A TotalA A 15,107A A A 15,034A A Reclassifications A Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified for
consistency with the current period presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the reported results of operations or cash flows. A Comprehensive Loss A Comprehensive loss
represents the changes in equity of an enterprise, other than those resulting from stockholder transactions. Accordingly, comprehensive loss may include certain changes in equity that are
excluded from net loss. For the three and six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Companya€™ s comprehensive loss was the same as its net loss. A Recently Issued Accounting
Pronouncements A In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures, which requires disclosure of
incremental segment information on an annual and interim basis. ASU No. 2023-07 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and interim periods within fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2024, and it requires retrospective application to all prior periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is currently evaluating the impact that this
ASU will have on the presentation of its consolidated financial statements. A In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax
Disclosures, which expands disclosures in an entitya€™s income tax rate reconciliation table and disclosures regarding cash taxes paid both in the U.S. and foreign jurisdictions. The update will
be effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2024. The Company is currently evaluating the impact that this ASU will have on the presentation of its consolidated financial
statements. A In November 2024, the FASB issued ASU No. 2024-03, Income Statement 4€“ Reporting Comprehensive Income 4€“ Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40):
Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses. The new standard requires disclosures about specific types of expenses included in the expense captions presented on the face of the income
statement as well as disclosures about selling expenses. The standard is effective for the Company for annual periods beginning April 1, 2027 and interim periods beginning April 1, 2028, with
early adoption permitted. The standard may be applied either prospectively to financial statements issued for reporting periods after the effective date or retrospectively to any or all prior
periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is evaluating the impact that this ASU will have on the presentation of its consolidated financial statements. A A 8A A NOTE 2 a€“
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET DETAIL A A A SeptemberA 30, 2024A A March 31, 2024AA AA (in thousands)A Property and equipment, netA AAA A A Machinery and equlpmentA
$4, 540A A $3, 209A Computer equipment and softwareA A 66A A A 66A Construction-in- processA A 74A A A 283A Leasehold 1mpr0vementsA A 33AA A33A Office equlpmentA A 46A A
A63A AA A4,759A A A 3,654A Less:A A accumulated depreciation and amortizationA A (1, 118)A A (679) TotalA $3, 641A A $2, 975A A AA SeptemberA 30, 2024A A March 31, 2024A

A A (in thousands)A Accrued expensesA AAA AA Accrued wages and employee benefitsA $265A A $243A OtherA A 80A A A 37A TotalA $345A A $280A A NOTE 3 4€“ LEASES A A
Thornmint Road, San Diego, CAA A The 48-month lease term commenced February 1, 2023, and the lease provides for an initial base monthly rent of $36,000 with annual rent increases of
approximately 4%. In addition to the minimum lease payments, the Company is responsible for property taxes, insurance and certain other operating costs. A discount rate of 8%, which
approximated the Company&€™s incremental borrowing rate, was used to measure the lease asset and liability. The Company obtained a right-of-use asset of approximately $1,560,000 in
exchange for its obligations under the operating lease. A Future minimum payments under the facility ~operating lease, as of September 30, 2024, are listed in the table below (in thousands). A
Annual Fiscal YearsA A A 2025A $228A 2026A A 470A 2027A A 405A Total future lease paymentsA $1,103A Less:A Imputed interestA A (94) Present value of lease liabilityA $1,009A A
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities was approximately $225,000 and $257,000 for the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Rent
expense was approximately $225,000 for each of the six month periods ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively and $113,000 for each of the three month periods ended September
30, 2024 and 2023. A 9 A A NOTE 4 4€“ STOCKHOLDERSA4€™ EQUITY A ATM Offering A In November 2023, the Company entered into a Sales Agreement (the ATM Agreement) with
Leerink Partners LLC (Leerink) under which the Company may offer and sell, from time to time at its sole discretion, shares of its common stock through an a€ceat the market offeringa€
program under which Leerink will act as sales agent or principal. The ATM Agreement provides that Leerink will be entitled to compensation for its services equal to 3.0% of the gross proceeds
from sales of any shares of common stock under the ATM Agreement. The Company has no obligation to sell any shares under the ATM Agreement and may, at any time, suspend solicitation
and offers under the ATM Agreement. During the three and six months ended September 30, 2024, under the ATM Agreement, the Company sold 824,514 shares of common stock for proceeds
of approximately $1,933,000, which was net of commissions and legal fees of approxunately $82,000. A Common Stock Purchase Warrants A As of September 30, 2024, the Company had the
following common stock purchase warrants outstanding (share amounts in thousands): A A A Number of SharesA A Exercise PriceA A ExplratlonA Balance as of March 31, 2024A
A12,521AA AAAA AAA Warrants exercisedA A (55)A $1.22A A A May 2028A Balance as of June 30, 2024A A 12,466AA AAAA AA A Warrants exercisedA A (252)A $0.01A A

A a€”A Warrants exercisedA A (649)A $1.22A A A May 2028A Warrants exercisedA A (39)A $1.32A A A May 2027A Balance as of September 30, 2024A A 11,526AA AAAA AAA A As
of March 31, 2024, the Company had the following warrants outstanding (share amounts in thousands): A TypeA Number of SharesA A Exercise PriceA A ExpirationA Common stockA

A 1,348A A $0.01AA A a€”A Common stockA A 4,421AA A1.22AA A May 2028A Common stockA A 535A A A1.32AA A May 2027A Common stockA A 768A A A 6.00A A

A JanuaryA 2027A -A FebruaryA 2027A Common stockA A 4,011A A A 6.60A A A February 2027A Common stockA A 1,438A A $6.60A A A November 2027A TotalA A 12,521AA AAAA
AAA A The outstanding pre-funded warrants with an exercise price of $0.01 per share were included in the weighted average shares outstanding calculation for each of the three and six
month periods ended September 30, 2024 and 2023. At March 31, 2024, the Company had a receivable from its transfer agent for approximately $142,000 for the proceeds from warrants
exercised prior to March 31, 2024. The receivable was recorded in the prepaid and other line in the consolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2024 and was collected during the three months
ended June 30, 2024. A Other A During the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company issued 30,000 and 1,429 shares of common stock with fair values of approximately
$51,000 and $1,400, respectively to service providers. A 10 A’ A NOTE 5 4€“ STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION A Amended 2017 Equity Incentive Plan A In October 2017, the Board approved
the 2017 Equity Incentive Plan (the Plan), as amended, with 1,000,000 shares of common stock reserved for issuance. In January 2020 and August 2021, the Board approved increases in the
number of shares reserved for issuance by 333,334 and 1,333,334 shares, respectively. In January 2023 and February 2024, the Companya€™ s stockholders approved increases in the number
of shares reserved for issuance under the Plan by an additional 2,000,000 and 3,000,000 shares, respectively. Under the Plan, eligible employees, directors and consultants may be granted a
broad range of awards, including stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, performance-based awards and restricted stock units. The Plan is administered by the Board or, in the
alternative, a committee designated by the Board.A A Stock-Based Compensation Expense A Stock options granted by the Company generally vest over 36 months and have a 10-year term. As
of September 30, 2024, the unamortized compensation cost related to stock options was approximately $1,763,000 and is expected to be recognized as expense over a weighted-average period
of approximately 1.8 years. A In October 2023, under its Two-Part FDA Submission and Clearance Milestone Bonus Program (the Bonus Program), the Company granted stock options to
purchase 909,533 shares of common stock, which were subject to vesting based upon the achievement of certain performance milestones by the Company and continued service by the
optionees. In January 2024, options to purchase 625,326 shares (net of forfeitures), which were granted under part one of the Bonus Program, vested upon the Companya€ ™s submission to the
FDA. In August 2024, options to purchase 242,307 shares (net of forfeitures), which were granted under part two of the Bonus Program, were canceled, as the Company did not receive
clearance from the FDA for its MODD1 product by August 1, 2024. In August 2024, the Company granted new options to purchase 339,298 shares (the Clearance Options), which were subject
to vesting based upon the Companya€™s receipt of clearance from the FDA for its MODD1 product by December 31, 2024 and continued service by the optionees. The Clearance options vested
in full in September 2024 upon the Companya€ ™ s receipt of clearance from the FDA for its MODD1 product. A The weighted-average grant date fair value of options granted was $1.41A and
$1.00 per share for the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively, and $1.51 and $1.02 for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. The
following assumptions were used in the fair-value method calculations: A A A Three Months Ended September 30, A A SixA MonthsA Ended September 30, A AA 2024A A 2023A A 2024A A
2023A Risk-free interest ratesA A 3.4%A -A4.1%A A A 4.4%A -A 4.6%A A A 3.5%A -A 4.4%A A A 3.5%A -A 4.6%A VolatilityA A 114% - 117%A A A 127%A A 114% - 123%A A A 82.6% -
152.2%A Expected life (years)A A 5.0 4€“5.7AA A5.04€“5.7AA A5.04€“5.7AA A5.04€“ 6.2A A The fair values of options at the grant date were estimated utilizing the Black-Scholes
valuation model, which includes simplified methods to establish the fair term of options, as well as average volatility. The risk-free interest rate was derived from the Daily Treasury Yield Curve
Rates, as published by the U.S. Department of the Treasury as of the grant date for terms equal to the expected terms of the options. A dividend yield of zero was applied because the Company
has never paid dividends and has no intention to pay dividends in the foreseeable future. The Company accounts for forfeitures as they occur. A The following table summarizes the - activity in

the shares available for grant under the Plan during the six months ended September 30, 2024: A AA AAA Options OutstandlngA AA AAA AAA WelghtedA A A SharesAA AAA
AverageA A A AvailableA A Number ofA A ExerciseA A A for GrantA A SharesA A PricesA Balance at March 31, 2024A A 3,648,651A A A 3,689,341AA $AAAAAAAAA3.70A Share
awardsA A (3, 875)A Aae”AA A1.56A ‘Options grantedA A (682, 375)A A 682,375A A A 1.52A Options exercisedA A a€”A A A (7, 530)A A 1.08A Options cancelled and returned to the
PlanA A 42,230A A A (42,230)A A 2.62A Balance at June 30, 2024A A 3,004,631A A A 4,321,956A A $3.36A Share awardsA A (3,875)A A a€”A A A 2.28A Options grantedA A (483,673)A
A483,673AA A 1.81A Options cancelled and returned to the PlanA A 274,901A A A (274,901)A A 1.51A Balance at September 30, 2024A A 2,791,984A A A 4,530,728AA $3.33A A 114

A A stock option was exercised on a cashless basis for 7,530 shares of common stock during the six months ended September 30, 2024. There were no stock options exercised during the six
months ended September 30, 2023. During the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company awarded 7,750 and 12,640 shares, respectively, and for the three months ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company awarded 3,875 and 6,265 shares, respectively, to its non-employee directors under the Companya€ ™s outside director compensation plan. For the
six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company recorded stock-based compensation expense for these share awards of approximately $15,000 and $13,000, respectively, and for
the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company recorded stock-based compensation expense for these share awards of approximately $9,000 and $7,000, respectively. A A
summary of restricted stock unit (RSU) activity under the Plan is presented below. A AA AAA Weighted AverageA A A Number of SharesA A Grant-Date Fair ValueA Non-vested shares at
March 31, 2024A A 187,499A A $A A 0.91A VestedA A (20,832)A $0.91A Non-vested shares at June 30, 2024A A 166,667A A $0.91A VestedA A (20,833)A $0.91A Non-vested shares at
September 30, 2024A A 145,834A A $0.91A A The total intrinsic value of RSUs outstanding as of September 30, 2024 was approximately $328,000. The unamortized compensation cost at
September 30, 2024 was approximately $94,000 related to RSUs and is expected to be recognized as expense over a period of approximately 1.75 years. A The following table summarizes the
range of outstanding and exercisable options as of September 30, 2024: A A A Options Outstanding A A Options Exercisable A Range of Exercise Price A Number Outstanding A A
Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Life (in Years) A A Weighted Average Exercise Price A A Number Exercisable A A Weighted Average Exercise Price A A Aggregate Intrinsic value
A$093 $228AA3098454AAA841A $157A A2640918AA$155AA$1839613A$395 $751AA933145AAA669A $530A A 836,533A A $542A
A A 46" A $8.61-$17.70 A A 499,129A A A 6.73A A $10.56 A A A 490,036 A A $10.56 A A A a€” A $0.93-$17.70A A 4,530,728 A A A 7.87A A $3.33A A A 3,967,487A A $
3.48 A A $A 1,839,613 A A The intrinsic value per share is calculated as the excess of the closing price of the common stock on the Company4a€™s principal trading market over the exercise
price of the option. A NOTE 6 4€“ INCOME TAXES A The Company determines deferred tax assets and liabilities based upon the differences between the financial statement and tax bases of
the Companya€™s assets and liabilities using tax rates in effect for the year in which the Company expects the differences to affect taxable income. A valuation allowance is established for any
deferred tax assets for which it is more likely than not that all or a portion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Based on the available information and other factors, management
believes it is more likely than not that its federal and state net deferred tax assets will not be fully realized, and the Company has recorded a full valuation allowance. A The Company files U.S.
federal and state income tax returns in jurisdictions with varying statutes of limitations. All tax returns for fiscal 2016 to fiscal 2023 may be subject to examination by the U.S. federal and state
tax authorities. As of September 30, 2024, the Company has not recorded any liability for unrecognized tax benefits related to uncertain tax positions. A 12 A A NOTE 7 4€“ COMMITMENTS
AND CONTINGENCIES A Litigations, Claims and Assessments A In the normal course of business, the Company may be involved in legal proceedings, claims and assessments arising in the
ordinary course of business. The Company records legal costs associated with loss contingencies as incurred and accrues for all probable and estimable settlements. A Indemnification A In the
ordinary course of business, the Company enters into contractual arrangements under which it may agree to indemnify the counterparties from any losses incurred relating to breach of
representations and warranties, failure to perform certain covenants, or claims and losses arising from certain events as outlined within the particular contract, which may include, for example,
losses arising from litigation or claims relating to past performance. Such indemnification clauses may not be subject to maximum loss clauses. The Company has also entered into
indemnification agreements with its officers and directors. No amounts were reflected in the Companya€™s consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended September 30,
2024 and 2023 related to these indemnifications. The Company has not estimated the maximum potential amount of indemnification liability under these agreements due to the limited history of
prior claims and the unique facts and circumstances applicable to each particular agreement. To date, the Company has not made any payments related to these indemnification agreements. A
Purchase Obligations A The Companya€™s primary purchase obligations include purchase orders for machinery and equipment. At September 30, 2024, the Company had outstanding
purchase orders for machinery and equipment and related expenditures of approximately $990,000. A In December 2023, the Company signed a device integration agreement with a provider
of connected-care and remote monitoring diabetes technology solutions. As of September 30, 2024, the Company had a remaining obligation under the device integration agreement of
approximately $400,000A over three years for technology license fees. A NOTE 8 4€“ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS A A family member of one of the Companya€™s executive officers is an
employee of the Company. During the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company paid the family member approximately $43,365 and $28,954, respectively, which
includes the aggregate grant date fair values, as determined pursuant to FASB ASC Topic 718, of stock options granted during each period. During the six months ended September 30, 2024



and 2023, the Company paid the family member approximately $100,625 and $63,754, respectively, which includes the aggregate grant date fair values, as determined pursuant to FASB ASC
Topic 718, of stock options granted during each period. A 13 A A Item 2. Management&€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations A This Managementa€™s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations should be read in conjunction with the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements and notes included
in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (this Report). This Report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which include, without limitation, statements about the market for our technology, our strategy, competition, expected financial performance and capital
raising efforts, and other aspects of our business identified in our most recent annual report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 21, 2024 and in other
reports that we file from time to time with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Any statements about our business, financial results, financial condition and operations contained in this
Report that are not statements of historical fact may be deemed to be forward-looking statements. Without limiting the foregoing, the words 4€cebelieves,a€ d€ceanticipates,a€ a€meexpects,a€
d€ceintends,a€ a€ceplans,a€ a€oeprojects,a€ or similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Our actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied
by these forward-looking statements as a result of various factors, including the risk factors described under Item 1A of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2024.
These forward-looking statements represent our intentions, plans, expectations, assumptions and beliefs about future events and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors including,
without limitation, the direct and indirect effects of coronavirus disease 2019, or COVID-19, as well as inflationary risks, including the risk that the cost of certain of the Companya€™s
components is increasing, and related issues that may arise therefrom. Many of those factors are outside of our control and could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed
or implied by those forward-looking statements. In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the events described in the forward-looking statements might not occur or might occur to
a different extent or at a different time than we have described. You are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this
Report. All subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements concerning other matters addressed in this Report and attributable to us or any person acting on our behalf are expressly
qualified in their entirety by the cautionary statements contained or referred to in this Report. We undertake no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a
result of new information, future events, a change in events, conditions, circumstances or assumptions underlying such statements, or otherwise. A Our fiscal year ends on March 31 of each
calendar year. Each reference to a fiscal year in this Report, refers to the fiscal year ended March 31 of the calendar year indicated (for example, fiscal 2025 refers to the fiscal year ending
March 31, 2025). Unless the context requires otherwise, references to a€cewe,a€ a€ceus,a€ a€ceour,a€ and the 4€ceCompanya€ refer to Modular Medical, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiary. A
Company Overview A We are a pre-revenue medical device company focused on the design, development and commercialization of innovative insulin pumps using modernized technology to
increase pump adoption in the diabetes marketplace. Through the creation of a novel two-part patch pump, our initial product, the MODD1, we seek to fundamentally alter the trade-offs
between cost and complexity and access to the higher standards of care that presently-available insulin pumps provide. By simplifying and streamlining the user experience from introduction,
prescription, reimbursement, training and day-to-day use, we seek to expand the wearable insulin delivery device market beyond the highly motivated a€cesuper usersa€ and expand the
category into the mass market. The product seeks to serve both the type 1 and the rapidly growing, especially in terms of device adoption, type 2 diabetes markets. In January 2024, we
submitted a 510(k) premarket notification to the United States Food and Drug Administration (4€eFDA&€) for our MODD1 insulin pump, and, in September 2024, we received FDA clearance to
market and sell our MODD1 pump in the United States. A Historically, we have financed our operations principally through private placements and public offerings of our common stock and
sales of convertible promissory notes. Based on our current operating plan, substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least one year from the date that
the financial statements included in Item 1 of this Report are issued exists. Our ability to continue as a going concern depends on our ability to raise additional capital, through the sale of equity
or debt securities, to support our future operations. If we are unable to secure additional capital, we will be required to curtail our research and development initiatives and take additional
measures to reduce costs. We have provided additional disclosure in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements in Item 1 of this Report and under Liquidity below.A A 14 A A Critical
Accounting Policies and Estimates A The discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our condensed consolidated financial statements, which
have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The preparation of these condensed consolidated financial statements requires us to make certain estimates and judgments that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and expenses. On an ongoing basis, we make these estimates based on our historical experience and on assumptions that we consider reasonable under
the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates and reported results could differ under different assumptions or conditions. Our significant accounting policies and estimates
are disclosed in Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2024. As of September 30, 2024, there have been no
material changes to our significant accounting policies and estimates. A Results of Operations A Research and Development A AA ‘September 30, A A ChangeA AA 2024A A 2023A A 2023
to 2024A AA (dollar amounts in thousands)A Research and development 4€“ Three months endedA $3,702A A $3,159A A $543A A A 17.1% Research and development 4€“ Six months
endedA $6,907A A $5,927A A $980A A A 16.5% A Our research and development, or R&D, expenses include personnel, consulting, testing, materials and supplies, depreciation and
amortization and other operational costs associated with the pre-FDA clearance production of our insulin pump product. We expense R&D costs as they are incurred. A R&D expenses increased
for the three months ended September 30, 2024 compared with the same period of 2023, primarily due to increased stock-based compensation expense of $0.5 million, employee-related costs of
approximately $0.2 million and increased depreciation expense of approximately $0.2 million. These increases were partially offset by decreases of approximately $0.2 million in consulting
expenses and $0.2 million in material costs. A R&D expenses increased for the six months ended September 30, 2024 compared with the same period of 2023, primarily due to increased stock-
based compensation costs of approximately $0.5 million, increased employee-related costs of approximately $0.4 million, an increase in depreciation expense of approximately $0.3 million and
an increase in travel-related and other costs of approximately $0.1 million. These increases were partially offset by an approximately $0.3 million decrease in material and supplies costs. Our
full-time R&D employee headcount increased to 42 at September 30, 2024 from 39 at September 30, 2023. R&D expenses included stock-based compensation expenses of approximately $0.8
million and $0.4 million for the three-months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively, and $1.2 million and $0.7 million for the six-month periods ended September 30, 2024 and 2023,
respectively. We expect research and development expenses to increase in the second half of fiscal 2025, as we commence initial activities in support of commercialization of our MODD1
product. A 15 A A General and Administrative A A A September 30, A A ChangeA A A 2024A A 2023A A 2023 to 2024A AA (dollar amounts in thousands)A General and administrative €
Three months endedA $1,294A A $1,031A A $263A A A 25.5% General and administrative 4€“ Six months endedA $2,309A A $2,014A A $295A A A 14.6% A General and administrative, or
G&A, expenses consist primarily of personnel and related overhead costs for facilities, finance, human resources, legal, marketing and general management. A G&A expenses increased for the
three months ended September 30, 2024 compared with the same period of 2023, primarily as a result of increases in professional service, recruiting, legal and consulting expenses of
approximately $0.3 million. A G&A expenses increased for the six months ended September 30, 2024 compared with the same period of 2023, primarily as a result of an increase in legal and
professional services expenses of approximately $0.3 million and stock-based compensation expense of approximately $0.1 million, partially offset by decreases in travel-related and other costs
of $0.1 million. G&A expenses included stock-based compensation expenses of approximately $0.2 million for each of the three-month periods ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, and $0.4
million and $0.3 million for the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. We expect G&A expenses to increase in the second half of fiscal 2025, as we commence initial
activities in support of commercialization of our MODD1 product. A Liquidity and Capital Resources; Changes in Financial ConditionA A We do not currently have revenues to generate cash
flows to cover operating expenses. Since our inception, we have incurred operating losses and negative cash flows in each year due to costs incurred in connection with our operations. For the
six months ended September 30, 2024 and year ended March 31, 2024, we incurred net losses of approximately $9.1 million and $17.5 million, respectively. At September 30, 2024, we had a
cash balance of $3.9 million and an accumulated deficit of approximately $75 million. We expect to continue to incur operating losses for the foreseeable future and incur cash outflows from
operations, as we continue to invest in the development and commercialization of our products. We expect that our expenses will continue to increase, and, as a result, we will eventually need
to generate significant revenue to achieve profitability. When considered with our current operating plan, these conditions raise substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going
concern for a period of at least one year from the date that the financial statements included in Item 1 of this Report are issued. Our financial statements do not include adjustments to the
amounts and classification of assets and liabilities that may be necessary should we be unable to continue as a going concern. Our operating needs include the planned costs to operate our
business, including amounts required to fund continued research and development activities, working capital and capital expenditures. Our ability to continue as a going concern depends on our
ability to raise additional capital, through the sale of equity or debt securities to support our future operations. During the three months ended March 31, 2024, we completed an offering of
shares of common stock for net proceeds of approximately $10.3 million, which includes the proceeds from the underwritera€™s exercise of the overallotment. In November 2023, we entered
into a Sales Agreement (the 4€eATM Agreementa€) with Leerink Partners LLC (a€ceLeerinka€) under which we may offer and sell, from time to time at our sole discretion, shares of our
common stock (subject to availability on our shelf registration statement) through an a4€ceat the market offeringa€ program under which Leerink will act as sales agent or principal. During the
three months ended September 30, 2024, we sold 824,514 shares of common stock for net proceeds of approximately $1.9 million under the ATM Agreement. Subject to market conditions, we
expect to resume sales under the ATM during the remainder of fiscal 2025, however, the potential net proceeds from such future sales are unknown. In addition, during the three months ended
September 30, 2024, we received a total of approximately $0.8 million of proceeds from the exercise of common stock purchase warrants issued in a public offering we completed in May 2023.
Our future capital requirements and the adequacy of our available funds will depend on many factors, including, without limitation, our ability to successfully commercialize our MODD1
product, competing technological and market developments, and the need to enter into collaborations with other companies or acquire other companies or technologies to enhance or
complement our product offerings. If we are unable to secure additional capital timely, we may be required to curtail product commercialization and R&D initiatives, reduce headcount and take
additional measures to reduce costs in order to conserve our cash. A For the six months ended September 30, 2024, we used approximately $7.3 million of cash in operating activities, which
primarily resulted from our net loss of approximately $9.1 million and net changes in operating assets and liabilities of approximately $0.3 million, as adjusted for stock-based compensation
expenses of approximately $1.6 million, depreciation and amortization expenses of approximately $0.5 million and other immaterial adjustments. For the six months ended six September 30,
2023, we used approximately $6.5 million in operating activities, which primarily resulted from our net loss of approximately $7.9 million and net changes in operating assets and liabilities of
approximately $0.2 million, as adjusted for stock-based compensation expenses of approximately $1.0 million, net changes in operating assets and liabilities of approximately $0.2 million and
depreciation and amortization expenses of approximately $0.2 million.A A 16 A A For the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, cash used in investing activities of approximately
$1.0 million and $0.7 million, respectively, was for the purchase of property and equipment. A Cash provided by financing activities of approximately $3.0 million for the six months ended
September 30, 2024 was attributable to proceeds from the at-the-market sales of stock and exercise of common stock purchase warrants. Cash provided by financing activities of $9.7 million for
the six months ended September 30, 2023 was attributable to net proceeds from the issuance of common stock and common stock purchase warrants in a public offering, net of underwriting
fees and issuance costs. A Purchase Obligations A Our primary purchase obligations include purchase orders for machinery and equipment. At September 30, 2024, we had outstanding
purchase orders for machinery and equipment and related expenditures of approximately $1.0 million. A In December 2023, we signed a device integration agreement with a provider of
connected-care and remote monitoring diabetes technology solutions. As of September 30, 2024, we had a remaining obligation under the device integration agreement of approximately $0.4
millionA over three years for technology license fees. A Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements A Recently issued accounting pronouncements are detailed in Note 1 in the Notes to the
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 1 of this Report. A Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk A Not required. A Item 4. Controls and
Procedures A Disclosure Controls and Procedures. A Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over our financial reporting. Because of
inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the
risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. A Under the supervision and with
the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and
procedures, as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Based on this evaluation, our management concluded that, as of September 30, 2024, our
disclosure controls and procedures were effective. A Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting. A During the three months ended September 30, 2024, there was no change in our
internal control over financial reporting that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. A 17 A A Part IT 4€“ OTHER
INFORMATION A Item 1. Legal Proceedings A We are not currently involved in any litigation that we believe could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of
operations. To our knowledge, there is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation before or by any court, public board, government agency, self-regulatory organization or body pending
or, to the knowledge of the executive officers of us or our subsidiary, threatened against or affecting us, our common stock, our subsidiary or our subsidiarya€™s officers or directors in their
capacities as such, in which an adverse decision could have a material adverse effect. A Item 1A. Risk Factors A We face many significant risks in our business, some of which are unknown to
us and not presently foreseen. These risks could have a material adverse impact on our business, financial condition and results of operations in the future. There are no material changes to the
risk factors set forth under Item 1A of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2024, which we filed with the SEC on June 21, 2024. A Item 2. Unregistered Sales of
Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds A Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities A On September 30, 2024, we issued 20,833 shares to one of our non-employee directors upon vesting of a
restricted stock unit award granted under our Amended and Restated 2017 Equity Incentive Plan. On August 26, 2024, we issued 20,000 shares of our common stock to a service provider. The
aforementioned issuances were made pursuant to exemptions from registration pursuant to Section 4(2) and/or Rule 506 of Regulation D of the Securities Act. A Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior
Securities A There has been no default in the payment of principal, interest, or a sinking or purchase fund installment, or any other material default, with respect to any indebtedness of ours. A
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures A Not applicable. A Item 5. Other Information A None. A 18 A A Item 6. Exhibits A Exhibit A A A Reference A A A Filed or Furnished Number A Exhibit
Description A Form A Exhibit A FilingA Date A Herewith 31.1 A Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 AAAAAAAX
31.2 A Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 A A A A A A A X 32.1 A Certification of Principal Executive Officer and
Principal Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002A A A A A A A X101 A The following financial
information from Modular Medical, Inc.4€™s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2024, filed with the SEC on November 13, 2024, formatted in Inline Extensible
Business Reporting Language (Inline XBRL): (i) the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three and six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, (ii) the Condensed
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of September 30 2024 and March 31, 2024, (iii) the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Stockholdersa€™ Equity for the three and A six months ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023, (iv) the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, and (v) Notes to Condensed Consolidated
Financial Statements. A A A A A A A X104 A Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101).A A A A A A A XA 19A A SIGNATURES A
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. A A
MODULAR MEDICAL, INC. A A A Date: November 14, 2024 By: /s/ James E. Besser A A James E. Besser A A Chief Executive Officer A A (Principal Executive Officer) A A A By: /s/ Paul
DiPerna A A Paul DiPerna A A Chairman, President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer A A (Principal Financial Officer) A 20 false --03-31 Q2 2025 0001074871 0001074871 2024-04-01
2024-09-30 0001074871 2024-11-13 0001074871 2024-09-30 0001074871 2024-03-31 0001074871 2024-07-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 2023-07-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 2023-04-01 2023-
09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:CommonStockMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember 2024-03-31



0001074871 us-gaap:CommonStockMember 2024-04-01 2024-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember 2024-04-01 2024-06-30 0001074871 us-
gaap:RetainedEarningsMember 2024-04-01 2024-06-30 0001074871 2024-04-01 2024-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:CommonStockMember 2024-06-30 0001074871 us-
gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember 2024-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember 2024-06-30 0001074871 2024-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:CommonStockMember 2024-07-01
2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember 2024-07-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember 2024-07-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-
gaap:CommonStockMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-
gaap:CommonStockMember 2023-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember 2023-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember 2023-03-31 0001074871 2023-03-31
0001074871 us-gaap:CommonStockMember 2023-04-01 2023-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember 2023-04-01 2023-06-30 0001074871 us-
gaap:RetainedEarningsMember 2023-04-01 2023-06-30 0001074871 2023-04-01 2023-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:CommonStockMember 2023-06-30 0001074871 us-
gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember 2023-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember 2023-06-30 0001074871 2023-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:CommonStockMember 2023-07-01
2023-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember 2023-07-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember 2023-07-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 us-
gaap:CommonStockMember 2023-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember 2023-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember 2023-09-30 0001074871 2023-09-30
0001074871 srt:MinimumMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 srt:MaximumMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:StockOptionMember 2024-04-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-
gaap:StockOptionMember 2023-04-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 modd:UnvestedRestrictedStockUnitsMember 2024-04-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 modd:UnvestedRestrictedStockUnitsMember
2023-04-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember 2024-04-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember 2023-04-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 us-
gaap:MachineryAndEquipmentMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:MachineryAndEquipmentMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:ComputerEquipmentMember 2024-09-30
0001074871 us-gaap:ComputerEquipmentMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:ConstructionInProgressMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:ConstructionInProgressMember 2024-03-
31 0001074871 us-gaap:LeaseholdImprovementsMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:LeaseholdImprovementsMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:OfficeEquipmentMember 2024-09-
30 0001074871 us-gaap:OfficeEquipmentMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 modd:ThornmintRoadSanDiegoCAMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 2023-02-01 2023-02-01 0001074871 2023-02-01
0001074871 2023-11-30 2023-11-30 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember 2023-04-01 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember us-gaap:CommonStockMember 2024-04-01 2024-09-30
0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember us-gaap:CommonStockMember 2023-04-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember 2024-04-
01 2024-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember 2024-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:WarrantOneMember 2024-07-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-
gaap:WarrantMember modd:WarrantTwoMember 2024-07-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:WarrantThreeMember 2024-07-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-
gaap:WarrantMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember us-gaap:CommonStockMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember us-gaap:CommonStockMember
2023-04-01 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:CommonStockOneMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:CommonStockOneMember 2023-04-01
2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:CommonStockTwoMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:CommonStockTwoMember 2023-04-01 2024-03-31
0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:CommonStockThreeMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:CommonStockThreeMember 2023-04-01 2024-03-31
0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:CommonStockFourMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:CommonStockFourMember 2023-04-01 2024-03-31
0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:CommonStockFiveMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-gaap:WarrantMember modd:CommonStockFiveMember 2023-04-01 2024-03-31
0001074871 modd:TwoThousandAndSeventeenEquityIncentivePlanMember 2017-10-31 2017-10-31 0001074871 modd:TwoThousandAndSeventeenEquityIncentivePlanMember 2020-01-31
0001074871 modd:TwoThousandAndSeventeenEquityIncentivePlanMember 2021-08-31 0001074871 modd:TwoThousandAndSeventeenEquityIncentivePlanMember 2023-01-31 0001074871
modd:TwoThousandAndSeventeenEquityIncentivePlanMember 2024-02-28 0001074871 modd:MilestoneBonusProgramMember 2023-10-31 2023-10-31 0001074871 2024-01-31 2024-01-31
0001074871 2024-08-31 2024-08-31 0001074871 us-gaap:StockCompensationPlanMember 2024-04-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:StockCompensationPlanMember 2023-04-01 2023-09-30
0001074871 us-gaap:StockCompensationPlanMember 2024-07-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:StockCompensationPlanMember 2023-07-01 2023-09-30 0001074871
modd:NonemployeeDirectorsMember 2024-07-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 modd:NonemployeeDirectorsMember 2023-07-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 modd:NonemployeeDirectorsMember
2024-04-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 modd:NonemployeeDirectorsMember 2023-04-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:RestrictedStockUnitsRSUMember 2024-09-30 0001074871
srt:MinimumMember 2024-07-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 srt:MaximumMember 2024-07-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 srt:MinimumMember 2023-07-01 2023-09-30 0001074871
srt:MaximumMember 2023-07-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 srt:MinimumMember 2024-04-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 srt:MaximumMember 2024-04-01 2024-09-30 0001074871
srt:MinimumMember 2023-04-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 srt:MaximumMember 2023-04-01 2023-09-30 0001074871 us-gaap:RestrictedStockUnitsRSUMember 2024-03-31 0001074871 us-
gaap:RestrictedStockUnitsRSUMember 2024-04-01 2024-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:RestrictedStockUnitsRSUMember 2024-06-30 0001074871 us-gaap:RestrictedStockUnitsRSUMember
2024-07-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 srt:MinimumMember modd:zeroPointNineThreeToTwoPointTwoEightMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 srt:MaximumMember
modd:zeroPointNineThreeToTwoPointTwoEightMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 modd:zeroPointNineThreeToTwoPointTwoEightMember 2024-09-30 0001074871
modd:zeroPointNineThreeToTwoPointTwoEightMember 2024-04-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 srt:MinimumMember modd:ThreePointNineFiveToSevenPointFiveOneMember 2024-09-30
0001074871 srt:MaximumMember modd:ThreePointNineFiveToSevenPointFiveOneMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 modd:ThreePointNineFiveToSevenPointFiveOneMember 2024-09-30
0001074871 modd:ThreePointNineFiveToSevenPointFiveOneMember 2024-04-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 srt:MinimumMember modd:EightPointSixOneToSeventeenPointSevenZeroMember
2024-09-30 0001074871 srt:MaximumMember modd:EightPointSixOneToSeventeenPointSevenZeroMember 2024-09-30 0001074871
modd:EightPointSixOneToSeventeenPointSevenZeroMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 modd:EightPointSixOneToSeventeenPointSevenZeroMember 2024-04-01 2024-09-30 0001074871
srt:MinimumMember modd:ZeroPointNineThreeToSeventeenPointSevenZeroMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 srt:MaximumMember
modd:ZeroPointNineThreeToSeventeenPointSevenZeroMember 2024-09-30 0001074871 modd:ZeroPointNineThreeToSeventeenPointSevenZeroMember 2024-09-30 0001074871
modd:ZeroPointNineThreeToSeventeenPointSevenZeroMember 2024-04-01 2024-09-30 0001074871 modd:DevicelntegrationAgreementMember 2024-09-30 xbrli:shares iso4217:USD
i504217:USD xbrli:shares modd:segment xbrli:pure EX-31.1 2 ea022045501ex31-1 modular.htm CERTIFICATION Exhibit 31.1 A CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 A 1, James E. Besser, certify that: A 1.I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Modular Medical, Inc. for the period ended September 30, 2024;
A 2.Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; A 3.Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other
financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report; A 4.The registranta€™ s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: A (a)Designed such
disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; A (b)Designed such internal
controls over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; A (c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the
registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period
covered by this report based on such evaluation; A (d)Disclosed in this report any change in the registranta€™s internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the
registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and A 5.The registranta€™s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrantd€™s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): A (a)All significant
deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and A A (b)Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting. A /s/A James E. Besser Date: November 14, 2024 James E. Besser A Chief Executive Officer A A EX-31.2 3 ea022045501ex31-
2_modular.htm CERTIFICATION Exhibit 31.2 A CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 A I, Paul M. DiPerna, certify that: A 1.Ihave
reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Modular Medical, Inc. for the period ended September 30, 2024; A 2.Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement
of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this report; A 3.Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; A 4.The registranta€™s other certifying officer(s) and I are
responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: A (a)Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; A (b)Designed such internal controls over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles; A (c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; A (d)Disclosed in this report any change in the
registranta€™s internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™ s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual
report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and A 5.The registranta€™ s other certifying
officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s
board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): A (a)All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and A (b)Any fraud, whether or not material,
that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting. A /s/A Paul M. DiPerna Date: November 14, 2024 Paul
M. DiPerna A Chairman, President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer A A EX-32.1 4 ea022045501ex32-1_modular.htm CERTIFICATION Exhibit 32.1 A CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 A In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Modular Medical, Inc. (the d€ceCompanya€) for the period ended
September 30, 2024, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the &€mReporta€), each of James E. Besser, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Paul M.
DiPerna, Chairman, President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer, hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
to the best of his knowledge, that: A 1.The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and A 2.The
information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and the results of operations of the Company. A By: /s/A James E. Besser Date: November 14,
2024 A James E. Besser A A Chief Executive Officer A A A By: /s/A Paul M. DiPerna Date: November 14, 2024 A Paul M. DiPerna A A Chairman, President, Chief Financial Officer and
Treasurer A A This certification accompanies this Report pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and shall not, except to the extent required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, or otherwise required, be deemed filed by the Company for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. A EX-101.SCH 5 modd-20240930.xsd XBRL
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XBRL CALCULATION FILE EX-101.DEF 7 modd-20240930_def.xml XBRL DEFINITION FILE EX-101.LAB 8 modd-20240930_lab.xml XBRL LABEL FILE TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS TOTAL
ASSETS TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS&€™ EQUITY Balance Balance TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS&€™ EQUITY Total operating
expenses Loss from operations Loss before income taxes Net loss Net loss Balance (in Shares) Balance (in Shares) Equity Components [Axis] Net cash used in operating activities Net cash used
in investing activities Net cash provided by financing activities Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period Cash and cash equivalents
at end of period Cash and cash equivalents The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [Abstract] Antidilutive Securities [Axis] Consolidated Balance Sheet Detail [Abstract]
Long-Lived Tangible Asset [Axis] Total Property and equipment, net Schedule of Accrued Expenses [Abstract] Total Accrued expenses Leases [Abstract] Schedule of Future Minimum Payments
Under the Facility Operating Lease [Abstract] Total future lease payments Stockholdersa€™ Equity [Abstract] STOCKHOLDERS&€™ EQUITY Number of Shares, balance Number of Shares,
Common stock Class of Stock [Axis] Class of Warrant or Right [Axis] Stock-Based Compensation [Abstract] Statistical Measurement [Axis] Shares Available for Grant, Beginning Balance Shares
Available for Grant, Ending Balance Number of Shares, Beginning Balance Number of Shares, Ending Balance Number Outstanding (in Shares) Weighted Average Exercise Price, Beginning
Balance (in Dollars per share) Weighted Average Exercise Price, Ending Balance (in Dollars per share) Weighted Average Exercise Price Number of Shares, Beginning Balance Number of
Shares, Ending Balance Weighted Average Grant-Date Fair Value, Beginning Balance Weighted Average Grant-Date Fair Value, Ending Balance Exercise Price Range [Axis] Income Taxes
[Abstract] Commitments and Contingencies [Abstract] Related Party Transactions [Abstract] ASSETS CURRENT ASSETS Prepaid expenses and other Right of use asset, net LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS&€™ EQUITY CURRENT LIABILITIES Accounts payable Short-term lease liabilities Long-term lease liabilities Commitments and Contingencies (Note 7) Preferred Stock,
$0.001 par value, 5,000 shares authorized, none issued and outstanding Preferred stock, par value (in Dollars per share) Preferred stock, shares authorized Preferred stock, shares issued
Preferred stock, shares outstanding Common Stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000 shares authorized; 34,370 and 32,464 shares issued and outstanding as of September 30, 2024 and March 31,
2024, respectively Common stock, par value (in Dollars per share) Common stock, shares authorized Common stock, shares issued Common stock, shares outstanding Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit Operating expenses Research and development General and administrative Other income Provision for income taxes Net loss per share Basic (in Dollars per share) Diluted
(in Dollars per share) Shares used in computing net loss per share Basic (in Shares) Diluted (in Shares) Shares issued for services Shares issued for services (in Shares) Exercise of warrants
Exercise of warrants (in Shares) Number of Shares, Options exercised Total number of options granted Issuances under equity incentive plan Issuances under equity incentive plan (in Shares)
Shares approved under equity incentive plan Stock-based compensation At-the-market sales of stock, net At-the-market sales of stock, net (in Shares) Issuance of common stock shares (in
Shares) Issuance of common stock and warrants in equity offering, net Issuance of common stock and warrants in equity offering, net (in Shares) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities: Stock-based compensation expense Depreciation and amortization Shares for services Changes in assets and liabilities:
Lease right-of-use asset Accounts payable and accrued expenses Change in lease liability CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from at-the-market sales of stock, net Proceeds from exercise of common stock purchase warrants Proceeds from issuance of common stock and warrants, net Prepaid expenses and
other assets Purchases of property and equipment Common Stock Common stock [Member] Common Stock [Member] Additional Paid-In Capital Accumulated Deficit THE COMPANY AND
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Schedule of Diluted Net Loss Per Share Anti-dilutive total CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET DETAIL Schedule of Property and
Equipment, Net Property and equipment, net Property and equipment, gross Schedule of Accrued Expenses Accrued expenses Accrued wages and employee benefits Other LEASES Schedule of
Future Minimum Payments Under the Facility Operating Lease 2025 2026 2027 Present value of lease liability STOCKHOLDERS&€™ EQUITY Schedule of Warrants Outstanding Number of
Shares, Warrants exercised Exercise Price, Warrants exercised (in Dollars per share) Weighted Average Exercise Price, Options exercised (in Dollars per share) Expiration Dates, Warrants
exercised Exercise Price, Common stock (in Dollars per share) Expiration Dates, Common stock STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION Schedule of Assumptions were used in the Fair-Value Method
Risk-free interest rates Volatility Expected life (years) Schedule of Activity in the Shares Shares Available for Grant, Share awards Number of Shares, Share awards Weighted Average Exercise
Price, Share awards (in Dollars per share) Shares Available for Grant, Options granted Number of Shares, Options granted Weighted Average Exercise Price, Options granted (in Dollars per
share) Weighted-average grant date fair value of options granted (in Dollars per share) Shares Available for Grant, Options exercised Shares Available for Grant, Options cancelled and returned
to the Plan Weighted Average Exercise Price, Options cancelled and returned to the Plan (in Dollars per share) Schedule of RSU Activity under the Plan Weighted Average Grant-Date Fair
Value, Vested Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options Range of Exercise Price Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Life (in Years) Number Exercisable (in Shares) Weighted
Average Exercise Price Aggregate Intrinsic value (in Dollars) INCOME TAXES COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS Less: accumulated depreciation and
amortization Less: Imputed interest Number of Shares, Options cancelled and returned to the Plan Number of Shares, Vested Options to purchase common stock [Member] Unvested restricted
stock units [Member] Common stock purchase warrants [Member] Warrant [Member] Machinery and equipment [Member] Computer equipment and software [Member] Construction-in-
process [Member] Leasehold improvements [Member] Office equipment [Member] Warrants exercised [Member] Warrants exercised [Member] Warrants exercised [Member] Common stock
[Member] Common stock [Member] Common stock [Member] Common stock [Member] Common stock [Member] Minimum [Member] Maximum [Member] Restricted Stock Units (RSUs)
[Member] $0.93 - $2.28 [Member] $3.95 - $7.51 [Member] $8.61 - $17.70 [Member] $0.93 - $17.70 [Member] Lease Contractual Term [Axis] Plan Name [Axis] Title and Position [Axis] Purchase
Commitment, Excluding Long-Term Commitment [Axis] Business segment (in segment) FDIC insured amount (in Dollars) Estimated useful lives Lease term Rent expense Annual rent increases
percentage Discount rate Obtained a right-of-use asset Cash paid Compensation services equal percentage Shares sold (in Shares) Net proceeds Legal fees Exercise price of the pre-funded
warrants (in Dollars per share) Aggregate proceeds Common stock fair value Number of shares reserved Contractual term Unamortized compensation cost (in Dollars) Weighted average period
Options granted Options cancelled Options granted Option exercised Shares issued Stock-based compensation (in Dollars) Total intrinsic value (in Dollars) Expense over a period Purchase
obligations Company paid amount Liquidity and Going Concern Basis of Presentation Use of Estimates Reportable Segment Research and Development Concentration of Credit Risk Risks and
Uncertainties Cash and Cash Equivalents Property and Equipment Fair Value of Financial Instruments Leases Stock-Based Compensation Per-Share Amounts Reclassifications Comprehensive
Loss Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements Thornmint Road, San Diego, CA [Member] 2017 Equity Incentive Plan [Member] Milestone Bonus Program [Member] Stock-Based
Compensation [Member] Non-employee Directors [Member] Device Integration Agreement [Member] Equity Component [Domain] Statement [Table] Statement [Line Items] Antidilutive
Securities, Name [Domain] Antidilutive Security, Excluded EPS Calculation [Table] Schedule of Diluted Net Loss Per Share [Line Items] Long-Lived Tangible Asset [Domain] Property, Plant and
Equipment [Table] Schedule of Property and Equipment, Net [Line Items] Class of Stock [Domain] Class of Warrant or Right [Domain] Class of Warrant or Right [Table] Schedule of Warrants
Outstanding [Line Items] Statistical Measurement [Domain] Stock-Based Compensation (Details) - Schedule of Assumptions were used in the Fair-Value Method [Table] Schedule of Assumptions
were used in the Fair-Value Method [Line Items] Stock-Based Compensation (Details) - Schedule of Activity in the Shares [Table] Schedule of Activity in the Shares [Line Items] Award Type
[Domain] Stock-Based Compensation (Details) - Schedule of RSU Activity under the Plan [Table] Schedule of RSU Activity Under the Plan [Line Items] Exercise Price Range [Domain] Stock-
Based Compensation (Details) - Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Table] Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Line Items] The Company and Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies (Details) [Table] The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [Line Items] Lease Contractual Term [Domain] Leases (Details) [Table] Leases
[Line Items] Stockholdersa€™ Equity (Details) [Table] Stockholdersa€™ Equity [Line Items] Title and Position [Domain] Plan Name [Domain] Stock-Based Compensation (Details) [Table] Stock-
Based Compensation [Line Items] Purchase Commitment, Excluding Long-Term Commitment [Domain] Commitments and Contingencies (Details) [Table] Commitments and Contingencies [Line
Items] Related Party Transactions (Details) [Table] Related Party Transactions [Line Items] The price per of exercise price of the pre-funded warrants. Expiration common stock. Expiration
dates warrants exercised. Lease right-of-use asset. Amount of issuance of common stock and warrants in equity offering, net. Number of Issuance of common stock and warrants in equity
offering, net. The shares of options cancelled. The shares of options granted. Number of shares warrants exercised. Represent the percentage of annual rent increases. Disclosure of accounting
policy for risks and uncertainties. Shares available for grant, options granted. Options cancelled and returned to the plan, shares available for grant. Shares Available for Grant options
exercised. Represent the share for share based compensation arrangement by share based payment award share awards shares available for grant in share awards. The amount of share awards
in share based arrangement by share awards. Weighted average remaining contractual term for option awards outstanding, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents
the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. Number of share options (or share units) exercised during the current period. Compensation services equal. Schedule Of Rsu
Activity Under The Plan Abstract Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Volatility Rate Number of Operating Segments
Payments for Rent Use of Estimates, Policy [Policy Text Block] Assets [Abstract] Commitments and Contingencies Comprehensive Income, Policy [Policy Text Block] Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Forfeitures in Period Common Stock, Value, Issued Proceeds from Issuance of Warrants Earnings Per Share, Diluted Organization,
Consolidation, Basis of Presentation, Business Description and Accounting Policies [Text Block] Retained Earnings [Member] Sharebased Compensation Arrangement By Sharebased Payment
Award Non Options Vested Number Of Shares Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate Share-Based Payment
Arrangement, Restricted Stock Unit, Activity [Table Text Block] Lessee, Leases [Policy Text Block] Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic [Abstract] compensation Services
Equal Milestone Bonus Program Member Operating Lease, Payments Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic Property, Plant and Equipment, Net [Abstract] Increase
(Decrease) in Prepaid Expense and Other Assets Expiration Common Stock Stock Issued During Period, Value, New Issues Net Of Forfeitures Options Granted Statement of Stockholders' Equity
[Abstract] Exercise Price Of The Prefunded Warrants Basis of Accounting, Policy [Policy Text Block] Increase (Decrease) in Operating Lease Liability Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash,
and Restricted Cash Equivalents Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Weighted Average Exercise Price Income Tax Expense
(Benefit) Income Statement [Abstract] Stock Issued During Period, Shares, New Issues Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities, Current [Abstract] Lessee, Operating Leases [Text Block]
Number Of Shares Warrants Exercised New Accounting Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block] Supplemental Balance Sheet Disclosures [Text Block] Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Aggregate Intrinsic Value, Outstanding Additional Paid in Capital Operating Expenses [Abstract] Share
Based Compensation Arrangement By Share Based Payment Award Options Cancelled And Returned To The Plan Shares Available For Grant Earnings Per Share, Basic Net Cash Provided by
(Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Assets Liabilities Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option and Stock Appreciation Rights, Activity [Table Text Block] Research and Development
Expense Preferred Stock, Shares Issued Construction in Progress [Member] Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid, Maturity [Table Text Block] Share Based Compensations
Arrangements By Share Based Payment Share Awards In Period Weighted Average Exercise Price Minimum [Member] Schedule of Stockholders' Equity Note, Warrants or Rights [Table Text
Block] Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Issued for Services Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants
in Period, Gross Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Exercise Price Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) Net Cash Provided
by (Used in) Investing Activities Common Stock Four Member Eight Point Six One To Seventeen Point Seven Zero Member Payments to Acquire Property, Plant, and Equipment Nonemployee
Directors Member Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Policy Text Block] Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized Machinery and Equipment [Member] Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding Device
Integration Agreement Member Property, Plant and Equipment, Net Prepaid Expense and Other Assets, Current Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award,
Options, Outstanding, Intrinsic Value Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities Accounts Payable, Current Accrued Employee Benefits, Current Maximum [Member] Sharebased
Compensation Arrangement By Sharebased Payment Award Option Outstanding Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Term2 Common Stock, Shares Authorized Unvested Restricted Stock
Units Member Right-of-Use Asset Obtained in Exchange for Operating Lease Liability Property, Plant and Equipment, Gross Operating Lease, Liability, Noncurrent Stock Issued During Period,
Value, Employee Benefit Plan Other Accrued Liabilities, Current Warrant [Member] Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Number of Shares Available for
Grant Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Member] Concentration Risk, Credit Risk, Policy [Policy Text Block] Schedule of Accrued Liabilities [Table Text Block] Accumulated Depreciation,
Depletion and Amortization, Property, Plant, and Equipment Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Expense Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities [Abstract] Additional Paid-in
Capital [Member] Salary and Wage, NonOfficer, Excluding Cost of Good and Service Sold Other Income Leasehold Improvements [Member] Operating Income (Loss) Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Term Three Point Nine Five To Seven Point Five One Member Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing
Activities [Abstract] Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Outstanding, Number Schedule Of Outstanding And Exercisable Options Abstract
Operating Lease, Liability Share Based Compensation Arrangement By Share Based Payment Award Number Of Shares Granted Available For Grant Issuance Of Common Stock And Warrants
In Equity Offering Netin Shares Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Exercisable, Number Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and
Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase (Decrease), Excluding Exchange Rate Effect Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization, Nonproduction Common Stock [Member] Reclassification,
Comparability Adjustment [Policy Text Block] Expiration Dates Warrants Exercisedin Dollars Per Share Segment Reporting, Policy [Policy Text Block] Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract]
Property, Plant and Equipment, Useful Life Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Assets and Liabilities, Net [Abstract] Class of Warrant or Right, Outstanding Operating Lease, Liability,
Current Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid, Year Two Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block] Common Stock, Capital Shares Reserved for Future Issuance Warrant Two Member Stock
Issued During Period Shares Stock Option Exercised Defined Benefit Plan, Assumptions [Table Text Block] Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options,
Exercises in Period Increase Decrease Lease Rightofuse Asset Related Party Transactions Disclosure [Text Block] Schedule Of Warrants Outstanding Abstract Schedule of Antidilutive Securities
Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share [Table Text Block] Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Non-Option Equity Instruments, Outstanding,
Number Financing Receivable, Unamortized Loan Cost (Fee) Liabilities, Current [Abstract] Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Vested in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Issuance of Stock and Warrants for Services or Claims APIC,
Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option, Increase for Cost Recognition Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Award Vesting Period Legal Fees Equity
Option [Member] Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Exercisable, Weighted Average Exercise Price Office Equipment [Member] Stock Issued
During Period, Shares, Other Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Text Block] Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Vested, Number of Shares
Warrant Three Member Fair Value of Financial Instruments, Policy [Policy Text Block] Lessee, Operating Lease, Term of Contract Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based
Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Outstanding, Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Terms Substantial Doubt about Going Concern [Text Block] Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Nonvested, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Equity, Attributable to Parent
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities Share Based Compensation Arrangement By Share Based Payment Award Share Awards Shares Available For Exercised In
Share Awards Computer Equipment [Member] Stock Issued During Period, Value, Stock Options Exercised Property, Plant and Equipment, Policy [Policy Text Block] Restricted Stock Units
(RSUs) [Member] Stock Issued During Period, Value, Issued for Services Schedule Of Activity In The Shares Abstract General and Administrative Expense Cash and Cash Equivalents, Policy
[Policy Text Block] Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Exercises in Period, Weighted Average Exercise Price Earnings Per Share [Abstract]
Lessee, Operating Lease, Discount Rate Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount Common Stock Two Member Common Stock, Par or Stated Value Per
Share Earnings Per Share, Policy [Policy Text Block] Common Stock, Shares, Issued Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Forfeitures in Period,



Weighted Average Exercise Price Thornmint Road San Diego CAMember Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted Common Stock Five Member Share Based Compensation
Arrangement By Share Based Payment Share Award In Period Gross Share Based Compensation Arrangement By Share Based Payment Award Share Awards Shares Available For Grant In
Share Awards Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Employee Benefit Plan Cash, FDIC Insured Amount Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid Two Thousand And Seventeen Equity
Incentive Plan Member Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option, Activity [Table Text Block] Equity [Text Block] Purchase Obligation Sale of Stock, Number of Shares Issued in Transaction
Proceeds from Warrant Exercises Assets, Current [Abstract] Property, Plant and Equipment [Table Text Block] Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling
Interest Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Outstanding, Weighted Average Exercise Price Common Stock Three Member Liabilities, Current
Operating Expenses Equity, Fair Value Adjustment Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] Proceeds from Debt, Net of Issuance Costs Issuance Of Common Stock And Warrants In Equity
Offering Net Risks And Uncertainties Policy Text Block Accrued Liabilities, Current Schedule Of Diluted Net Loss Per Share Abstract Research and Development Expense, Policy [Policy Text
Block] Liabilities and Equity [Abstract] Shares, Outstanding Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block] Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, to be Paid, Year One Lessee, Operating
Lease, Liability, to be Paid, Remainder of Fiscal Year Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock Common Stock One Member Net Of Forfeitures Options Cancelled Adjustments to Reconcile Net
Income (Loss) to Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Zero Point Nine Three To Seventeen Point Seven Zero Member Schedule Of Assumptions Were Used In The Fair
Value Method Abstract Class of Warrant or Right, Exercise Price of Warrants or Rights Preferred Stock, Value, Issued Schedule Of Property And Equipment Net Abstract Liabilities and Equity
Lessee, Operating Lease, Liability, Undiscounted Excess Amount Percentage Of Annual Rent Increases Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Noncash Expense Warrant One Member Share-
Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Outstanding, Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Term zero Point Nine Three To Two Point Two Eight
Member Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset Assets, Current Proceeds from Other Equity EX-101.PRE 9 modd-20240930_pre.xml XBRL
PRESENTATION FILE XML 11 R1.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Cover - shares 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Nov. 13, 2024 Document Information [Line Items] A A Document Type
10-Q A Document Quarterly Report true A Document Transition Report false A Entity Interactive Data Current No A Amendment Flag false A Document Period End Date Sep. 30, 2024 A
Document Fiscal Year Focus 2025 A Document Fiscal Period Focus Q2 A Entity Information [Line Items] A A Entity Registrant Name MODULAR MEDICAL, INC. A Entity Central Index Key
0001074871 A Entity File Number 000-49671 A Entity Tax Identification Number 87-0620495 A Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code NV A Current Fiscal Year End Date --03-31 A
Entity Current Reporting Status Yes A _Entity Shell Company false A Entity Filer Category Non-accelerated Filer A Entity Small Business true A Entity Emerging Growth Company false A
Entity Contact Personnel [Line Items] A A Entity Address, Address Line One 10740 Thornmint Road A Entity Address, City or Town San Diego A Entity Address, State or Province CA A Entity
Address, Postal Zip Code 92127 A Entity Phone Fax Numbers [Line Items] A A City Area Code (858) A Local Phone Number 800-3500 A Entity Listings [Line Items] A A Title of 12(b)
Security Common Stock Par Value $.001 per Share A Trading Symbol MODD A Security Exchange Name NASDAQ A Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding A 34,571,939 X -
DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei AmendmentFlag
Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionArea code of city + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_CityAreaCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEnd date of current fiscal year in the format --MM-
DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_CurrentFiscalYearEndDate Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:gMonthDayltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
X - DefinitionFiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year
statements having FY. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:fiscalPeriodltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThis is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also provide financial information from prior periods,
fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal year focus. Example: 2006. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentFiscalYearFocus Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type:
xbrli:gYearIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information
associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentInformationLineltems Namespace Prefix: dei_
Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFor the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event
reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentPeriodEndDate Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly report. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Form 10-Q -
Number 240 -Section 308 -Subsection a + Details Name: dei_DocumentQuarterlyReport Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition report. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Forms 10-K, 10-Q,
20-F -Number 240 -Section 13 -Subsection a-1 + Details Name: dei_DocumentTransitionReport Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
X - DefinitionThe type of document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document type is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word
'Other'. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentType Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: dei:submissionTypeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAddress Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name, Street Name + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressAddressLinel Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type:
xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the City or Town + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_EntityAddressCityOrTown Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCode for the postal or zip code +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressPostalZipCode Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
X - DefinitionName of the state or province. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityAddressStateOrProvince Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
dei:stateOrProvinceltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionA unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly
abbreviated as CIK. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name:
dei_EntityCentrallndexKey Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:centralilndexKeyltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate number of shares or other units
outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist
define each class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the
Entity Listings, Instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain
members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityContactPersonnelLineltems Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: dei_EntityCurrentReportingStatus Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate if registrant meets the
emerging growth company criteria. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 +
Details Name: dei_EntityEmergingGrowthCompany Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCommission file number. The
field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3 digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with
a hyphen. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityFileNumber Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:fileNumberItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionIndicate whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityFilerCategory Namespace Prefix: dei_
Data Type: dei:filerCategoryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTwo-character EDGAR code representing the state or country of incorporation. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:edgarStateCountryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes
to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityInformationLineltems Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -
Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-T -Number 232 -Section 405 + Details Name: dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members
defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityListingsLineltems Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain
members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityPhoneFaxNumbersLineltems Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe exact name of the entity filing the report as specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name:
dei_EntityRegistrantName Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant
is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -
Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityShellCompany Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicates
that the company is a Smaller Reporting Company (SRC). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section
12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntitySmallBusiness Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe Tax
Identification Number (TIN), also known as an Employer Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityTaxIdentificationNumber Namespace
Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:employerIditemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLocal phone number for entity. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_LocalPhoneNumber Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTitle of a 12(b) registered security. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b + Details Name: dei Security12bTitle
Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:securityTitleItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the Exchange on which a security is registered. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection d1-1 + Details Name:
dei_SecurityExchangeName Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:edgarExchangeCodeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTrading symbol of an instrument as listed
on an exchange. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_TradingSymbol Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:tradingSymbolltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration XML 12 R2.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets - USD ($) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 CURRENT ASSETS A A Cash and
cash equivalents $ 3,893 $ 9,232 Prepaid expenses and other 283 465 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,176 9,697 Property and equipment, net 3,641 2,975 Right of use asset, net 954 1,135 TOTAL
ASSETS 8,771 13,807 CURRENT LIABILITIES A A Accounts payable 501 802 Accrued expenses 345 280 Short-term lease liabilities 398 373 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,244 1,455 Long-
term lease liabilities 611 817 TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,855 2,272 Commitments and Contingencies (Note 7) STOCKHOLDERS&€™ EQUITY A A Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000 shares
authorized, none issued and outstanding Common Stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000 shares authorized; 34,370 and 32,464 shares issued and outstanding as of September 30, 2024 and March
31, 2024, respectively 34 32 Additional paid-in capital 81,904 77,432 Accumulated deficit (75,022) (65,929) TOTAL STOCKHOLDERSa€™ EQUITY 6,916 11,535 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERSa€™ EQUITY $ 8,771 $ 13,807 X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable
to vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if
longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and
payable, pertaining to costs that are statutory in nature, are incurred on contractual obligations, or accumulate over time and for which invoices have not yet been received or will not be
rendered. Examples include taxes, interest, rent and utilities. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of excess of issue price over par or stated value of stock and from other transaction involving stock or
stockholder. Includes, but is not limited to, additional paid-in capital (APIC) for common and preferred stock. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -
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SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 7:
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instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap AssetsCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage. Excludes amount for disposal group and discontinued operations.
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portion of its resources to meet the terms thereof, and (2) is exposed to potential losses or, less frequently, gains, arising from (a) possible claims against a company's resources due to future
performance under contract terms, and (b) possible losses or likely gains from uncertainties that will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events that are deemed likely to occur do
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Name: us-gaap_CommonStockValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liability recognized for
present obligation requiring transfer or otherwise providing economic benefit to others. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
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Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30 + Details Name: us-gaap_Liabilities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liabilities and equity items, including the portion of equity attributable to noncontrolling interests, if
any. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
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http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(i)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(32)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal
obligations incurred as part of normal operations that are expected to be paid during the following twelve months or within one business cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 4:
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7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
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http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
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FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as
current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as noncurrent.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's right to use underlying asset under operating lease. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseRightOfUseAsset Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item
includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable preferred shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within
stockholders' equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3:
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-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that provide economic benefits in future periods, and amount of other assets that are
expected to be realized or consumed within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap_PrepaidExpenseAndOtherAssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after
accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but
are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2:
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Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic
40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-11Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(17)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary
equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting



Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 13 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Parentheticals) - $ / shares shares in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] A A Preferred stock, par value (in Dollars per share) $ 0.001 $ 0.001
Preferred stock, shares authorized 5,000 5,000 Preferred stock, shares issued Preferred stock, shares outstanding Common stock, par value (in Dollars per share) $ 0.001 $ 0.001 Common
stock, shares authorized 100,000 100,000 Common stock, shares issued 34,370 32,464 Common stock, shares outstanding 34,370 32,464 X - DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of
common stock. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe maximum number of common shares permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_CommonStockSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal number of common shares of an
entity that have been sold or granted to shareholders (includes common shares that were issued, repurchased and remain in the treasury). These shares represent capital invested by the firm's
shareholders and owners, and may be all or only a portion of the number of shares authorized. Shares issued include shares outstanding and shares held in the treasury. + ReferencesReference
1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of shares of common stock outstanding. Common stock represent the ownership interest in a corporation. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946
-SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-
S99-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of preferred stock nonredeemable or redeemable solely at the option of the issuer. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13 + Details Name: us-

gaap PreferredStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe maximum number
of nonredeemable preferred shares (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesAuthorized
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of shares issued for nonredeemable preferred shares and preferred
shares redeemable solely at option of issuer. Includes, but is not limited to, preferred shares issued, repurchased, and held as treasury shares. Excludes preferred shares classified as debt. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13 + Details Name: us-
gaap_PreferredStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAggregate share number for all
nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) held by stockholders. Does not include preferred shares that have been repurchased. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 14 R4.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited) - USD ($) shares
in Thousands, $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Operating expenses A A A A Research and development $ 3,702 $
3,159 $ 6,907 $ 5,927 General and administrative 1,294 1,031 2,309 2,014 Total operating expenses 4,996 4,190 9,216 7,941 Loss from operations (4,996) (4,190) (9,216) (7,941) Other income
42 9 125 23 Loss before income taxes (4,954) (4,181) (9,091) (7,918) Provision for income taxes 2 2 2 2 Net loss $ (4,956) $ (4,183) $ (9,093) $ (7,920) Net loss per share A A A A Basic (in
Dollars per share) $ (0.14) $ (0.19) $ (0.27) $ (0.4) Diluted (in Dollars per share) $ (0.14) $ (0.19) $ (0.27) $ (0.4) Shares used in computing net loss per share A A A A Basic (in Shares) 34,338
22,445 34,114 19,786 Diluted (in Shares) 34,338 22,445 34,114 19,786 X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap EarningsPerShareAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common stock or unit outstanding during
the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -
SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-
1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period available to each share of common stock or common unit
outstanding during the reporting period and to each share or unit that would have been outstanding assuming the issuance of common shares or units for all dilutive potential common shares or
units outstanding during the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-
220-S99-1Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareDiluted Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate total of expenses of managing and administering the affairs of an
entity, including affiliates of the reporting entity, which are not directly or indirectly associated with the manufacture, sale or creation of a product or product line. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI



https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_GeneralAndAdministrativeExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of income (loss) from
continuing operations, including income (loss) from equity method investments, before deduction of income tax expense (benefit), and income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-
32Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(11)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-05(b)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477314/942-235-S99-1Reference 11: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(10)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 12: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of current income tax expense (benefit) and deferred income tax expense (benefit) pertaining to continuing operations. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 231 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 6.1.7) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-10Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(9)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 20 -Topic 740 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482659/740-20-45-2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(h)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 235 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-
S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncomeTaxExpenseBenefit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion
of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-
3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-
1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45
-Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionGenerally recurring costs associated with normal operations except for the portion of these expenses which can be clearly related to production and included in cost
of sales or services. Includes selling, general and administrative expense. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingExpenses Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingExpensesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe net result for the period of deducting operating expenses from operating revenues. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-
30Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of revenue and income classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 320 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-14(Column E)(2)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 320 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-14(Column E)(Footnote 4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-6Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 320 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (SX 210.12-14(Column E)(Footnote 6)
(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-6Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(1)(c)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherIncome Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of expense for research and development. Includes, but is not limited to, cost for computer software product to be sold, leased, or otherwise
marketed and writeoff of research and development assets acquired in transaction other than business combination or joint venture formation or both. Excludes write-down of intangible asset
acquired in business combination or from joint venture formation or both, used in research and development activity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic
280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 985 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI



https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481283/985-20-50-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 730 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482916/730-10-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 912 -SubTopic 730 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 25 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479532/912-730-25-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap ResearchAndDevelopmentExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe average number of shares
or units issued and outstanding that are used in calculating diluted EPS or earnings per unit (EPU), determined based on the timing of issuance of shares or units in the period. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 16 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-16 + Details Name: us-gaap WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of [basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently issuable
shares or units and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting period that common shares or units have been outstanding to the
total time in that period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10 + Details Name: us-

gaap WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasicAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration XML 15 R5.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Statements of Stockholdersa€™ Equity (Unaudited) - USD ($) $ in Thousands Common Stock Additional
Paid-In Capital Accumulated Deficit Total Balance at Mar. 31, 2023 $ 11 $ 53,524 $ (48,459) $ 5,076 Balance (in Shares) at Mar. 31, 2023 10,949,000 A A A Issuance of common stock and
warrants in equity offering, net $ 10 9,723 9,733 Issuance of common stock and warrants in equity offering, net (in Shares) 10,139,000 A A A Issuances under equity incentive plan 6 6
Issuances under equity incentive plan (in Shares) 7,000 A A A Stock-based compensation 478 478 Net loss (3,737) (3,737) Balance at Jun. 30, 2023 $ 21 63,731 (52,196) 11,556 Balance (in
Shares) at Jun. 30, 2023 21,095,000 A A A Balance at Mar. 31, 2023 $ 11 53,524 (48,459) 5,076 Balance (in Shares) at Mar. 31, 2023 10,949,000 A A A Netloss A A A (7,920) Balance at
Sep. 30, 2023 $ 21 64,296 (56,379) 7,938 Balance (in Shares) at Sep. 30, 2023 21,124,000 A A A Balance at Jun. 30, 2023 $ 21 63,731 (52,196) 11,556 Balance (in Shares) at Jun. 30, 2023
21,095,000 A A A Shares issued for services 1 1 Shares issued for services (in Shares) 2,000 A A A Issuances under equity incentive plan 7 7 Issuances under equity incentive plan (in
Shares) 27,000 A A A Stock-based compensation 557 557 Net loss (4,183) (4,183) Balance at Sep. 30, 2023 $ 21 64,296 (56,379) 7,938 Balance (in Shares) at Sep. 30, 2023 21,124,000A A A
Balance at Mar. 31, 2024 $ 32 77,432 (65,929) 11,535 Balance (in Shares) at Mar. 31, 2024 32,464,000 A A A Shares issued for services 15 15 Shares issued for services (in Shares) 10,000 A
A A Exercise of warrants 68 $ 68 Exercise of warrants (in Shares) 55,000 A A 7,530 Issuances under equity incentive plan 6 $ 6 Issuances under equity incentive plan (in Shares) 32,000 A A
A Stock-based compensation 529 529 Net loss (4,137) (4,137) Balance at Jun. 30, 2024 $ 32 78,050 (70,066) 8,016 Balance (in Shares) at Jun. 30, 2024 32,561,000 A A A Balance at Mar. 31,
2024 $ 32 77,432 (65,929) 11, 535 Balance (in Shares) at Mar. 31, 2024 32,464,000 A A A NetlossA A A (9,093) Balance at Sep. 30, 2024 $ 34 81,904 (75,022) 6,916 Balance (in Shares) at
Sep. 30, 2024 34,370,000 A A A Balance at Jun. 30, 2024 $ 32 78,050 (70,066) 8,016 Balance (in Shares) at Jun. 30, 2024 32,561,000 A A A Shares issued for services 35 35 Shares issued for
services (in Shares) 20,000 A A A Exercise of warrants $ 1 844 845 Exercise of warrants (in Shares) 939,000 A A A At-the-market sales of stock, net $ 1 1,922 1,923 At-the-market sales of
stock, net (in Shares) 825,000 A A A Issuances under equity incentive plan 9 9 Issuances under equity incentive plan (in Shares) 25,000 A A A Stock-based compensation 1,044 1,044 Net
loss (4,956) (4,956) Balance at Sep. 30, 2024 $ 34 $ 81,904 $ (75,022) $ 6,916 Balance (in Shares) at Sep. 30, 2024 34,370,000 A A A X - DefinitionAmount of issuance of common stock and
warrants in equity offering, net. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: modd_IssuanceOfCommonStockAndWarrantsInEquityOfferingNet Namespace Prefix: modd_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of Issuance of common stock and warrants in equity offering, net. + ReferencesNo definition available.
+ Details Name: modd_IssuanceOfCommonStockAndWarrantsInEquityOfferingNetinShares Namespace Prefix: modd_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X
- DefinitionAmount of increase to additional paid-in capital (APIC) for recognition of cost for option under share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: us-gaap_AdjustmentsToAdditionalPaidInCapitalShareBasedCompensationStockOptionsRequisiteServicePeriodRecognition Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. +
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(Unaudited) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES A A Net loss $ (9,093) $ (7,920) Adjustments to reconcile
net loss to net cash used in operating activities: A A Stock-based compensation expense 1,588 1,048 Depreciation and amortization 456 153 Shares for services 26 11 Changes in assets and
liabilities: A A Prepaid expenses and other assets 64 105 Lease right-of-use asset 182 168 Accounts payable and accrued expenses (355) 137 Change in lease liability (182) (186) Net cash used
in operating activities (7,314) (6,484) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES A A Purchases of property and equipment (1,003) (718) Net cash used in investing activities (1,003) (718)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES A A Proceeds from at-the-market sales of stock, net 1,923 Proceeds from exercise of common stock purchase warrants 1,055 Proceeds from
issuance of common stock and warrants, net 9,733 Net cash provided by financing activities 2,978 9,733 Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (5,339) 2,531 Cash and cash
equivalents at beginning of period 9,232 3,799 Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 3,893 $ 6,330 X - DefinitionLease right-of-use asset. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: modd_IncreaseDecreaseLeaseRightofuseAsset Namespace Prefix: modd_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage. Excludes amount for disposal group
and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of
demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity
that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to
withdrawal or usage; excluding effect from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other
accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
24Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 230 -Topic 830 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477401/830-230-45-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseExcludingExchangeRateEffect Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe current period expense charged against earnings on long-lived, physical assets not used in production, and which are not intended
for resale, to allocate or recognize the cost of such assets over their useful lives; or to record the reduction in book value of an intangible asset over the benefit period of such asset; or to reflect
consumption during the period of an asset that is not used in production. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_DepreciationAndAmortization Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the amounts payable to vendors for goods and services received and the amount of obligations
and expenses incurred but not paid. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a)
-SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilities
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in obligation for operating lease. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (g)(1) -SubTopic 20 -Topic 842 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnOperatingLeaseLiability Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap IncreaseDecreaselnOtherOperatingAssetsAndLiabilitiesNetAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in prepaid expenses, and assets classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details
Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInPrepaidDeferredExpenseAndOtherAssets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionFair value of share-based compensation granted to nonemployees as payment for services rendered or acknowledged claims. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IssuanceOfStockAndWarrantsForServicesOrClaims Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities, including discontinued operations. Financing activity
cash flows include obtaining resources from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their investment; borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed, or settling the
obligation; and obtaining and paying for other resources obtained from creditors on long-term credit. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24 + Details Name: us-
gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities, including discontinued operations. Investing activity cash flows include making and collecting loans and acquiring and
disposing of debt or equity instruments and property, plant, and equipment and other productive assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24 + Details Name: us-

gaap_ NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X
- DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities, including discontinued operations. Operating activity cash flows include transactions, adjustments, and changes in value
not defined as investing or financing activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
25 + Details Name: us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-
S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -



Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic
40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
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10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
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http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:
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http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45
-Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash outflow associated with the acquisition of long-lived, physical assets that are used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not
intended for resale; includes cash outflows to pay for construction of self-constructed assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-13 + Details Name: us-
gaap_PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow
from the additional capital contribution to the entity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -
Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14 + Details Name: us-gaap_ProceedsFromlIssuanceOfCommonStock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow from issuance of rights to purchase common shares at
predetermined price (usually issued together with corporate debt). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ProceedsFromlIssuanceOfWarrants Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow from the
issuance of equity classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph
(a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14 + Details Name: us-gaap_ProceedsFromOtherEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of noncash expense for share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensation Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [Abstract] A THE COMPANY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES NOTE 1 4€“ THE COMPANY AND SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A Modular Medical, Inc. (the Company) was incorporated in Nevada in October 1998 under the name Bear Lake Recreation, Inc. The Company had no
material business operations from 2002 until approximately 2017 when it acquired all of the issued and outstanding shares of Quasuras, Inc., a Delaware corporation (Quasuras), and changed
its name from Bear Lake Recreation, Inc. to Modular Medical, Inc. A The Company is a pre-revenue, medical device company focused on the design, development and eventual
commercialization of innovative insulin pumps using modernized technology to increase pump adoption in the diabetes marketplace. Through the creation of an innovative two-part patch pump,
its initial product, the MODD1, the Company seeks to fundamentally alter the trade-offs between cost and complexity and access to the higher standards of care requiring considerable
motivation that presently available insulin pumps provide. By simplifying and streamlining the user experience from introduction, prescription, reimbursement, training and day-to-day use, the
Company seeks to expand the wearable insulin delivery device market beyond the highly motivated 4€cesuper usersa€ and expand the category into the mass market. The product seeks to serve
both the type 1 and the rapidly growing, especially in terms of device adoption, type 2 diabetes markets. In January 2024, the Company submitted a 510(k) premarket notification to the United
States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) for the MODD1, and, in September 2024, the Company received FDA clearance to market and sell its MODD1 pump in the United States. A
Liquidity and Going Concern A The Company does not currently have revenues to generate cash flows to cover operating expenses. Since its inception, the Company has incurred operating
losses and negative cash flows in each year due to costs incurred in connection with its operations. The Company expects to continue to incur operating losses for the foreseeable future and
incur cash outflows from operations as it continues to invest in the development and commercialization of its products. The Company expects that its research and development and general and
administrative expenses will continue to increase, and, as a result, it will eventually need to generate significant revenue to achieve profitability. When considered with its current operating
plan, these conditions raise substantial doubt about the Companya€™ s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that these financial statements are issued. In
addition, the Companya€™ s independent registered public accounting firm, in its report on the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024, expressed
substantial doubt about the Companya€™ s ability to continue as a going concern. These condensed consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from this
uncertainty. Implementation of the Companya€™s plans and its ability to continue as a going concern will depend upon the Companya€ ™s ability to raise additional capital, through the sale of
additional equity or debt securities, to support its future operations. There can be no assurance that such additional capital, whether in the form of debt or equity financing, will be sufficient or
available and, if available, that such capital will be offered on terms and conditions acceptable to the Company. The Companya€™ s operating needs include the planned costs to operate its
business, including amounts required to fund working capital and capital expenditures. The Companya€™s future capital requirements and the adequacy of its available funds will depend on
many factors, including the Companya€™s ability to successfully commercialize its MODD1 product, competing technological and market developments, and the need to enter into
collaborations with other companies or acquire other companies or technologies to enhance or complement its product offering. If the Company is unable to secure additional capital, it may be
required to curtail its product commercialization and research and development initiatives and take additional measures to reduce costs in order to conserve its cash.A Basis of Presentation A
The Companya€™s fiscal year ends on March 31 of each calendar year. Each reference to a fiscal year in these notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements refers to the fiscal year
ended March 31 of the calendar year indicated (for example, fiscal 2025 refers to the fiscal year ending March 31, 2025). The condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Quasuras. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. A The accompanying condensed
consolidated financial statements are unaudited and have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (GAAP) and with the rules and
regulations of the United States Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) regarding interim financial reporting. The condensed consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2024 has been
derived from the audited consolidated financial statements at that date. Certain information and disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP have
been condensed or omitted in accordance with these rules and regulations of the SEC. The information in this report should be read in conjunction with the Companya€™ s consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto included in its most recent annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC. A In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated
financial statements reflect all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to summarize fairly the Companya€™s financial position, results of operations and cash
flows for the interim periods presented. The operating results for the six months ended September 30, 2024 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ending
March 31, 2025 or for any other future period. A Use of Estimates A The preparation of the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the condensed
consolidated financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates may include those pertaining to accruals, stock-based compensation
and income taxes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. A Reportable Segment A The Company operates in one business segment and uses one measurement of profitability for its
business. A Research and Development A The Company expenses research and development expenditures as incurred. A A Concentration of Credit Risk A Financial instruments that
potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk consist primarily of cash held in demand deposit accounts. The Company maintains a portion of its cash in demand deposit
accounts at high credit quality financial institutions within the United States, which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to limits of approximately $250,000. No
reserve has been made in the financial statements for any possible loss due to financial institution failure.A Risks and Uncertainties A The Company is subject to risks from, among other things,
competition associated with the industry in general, other risks associated with financing, liquidity requirements, rapidly changing customer requirements, limited operating history, pandemics,
wars and acts of terrorism and the volatility of public markets. The Company may be unable to access the capital markets, and additional capital may only be available to the Company on terms
that could be significantly detrimental to its existing stockholders and to its business. A A Cash and Cash Equivalents A Cash and cash equivalents include cash held in demand deposit and
money market accounts, certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less. A Property and Equipment A Property and equipment are
recorded at historical cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, generally three to five years. Depreciation is recorded in
operating expenses in the consolidated statements of operations. Leasehold improvements and assets acquired through finance leases are amortized over the shorter of their estimated useful
life or the lease term, and amortization is recorded in operating expenses in the consolidated statements of operations. Construction-in-process includes machinery and equipment and is stated
at cost and not depreciated. Depreciation on construction-in-process commences when the assets are ready for their intended use and placed into service. A Fair Value of Financial Instruments
A The Company measures the fair value of financial instruments using a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three broad
levels: A 4&—Level 1 inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets. A A 4&— Level 2 inputs to the valuation methodology include
quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial
instrument. A A 4— Level 3 inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. A Due to their short-term nature, the carrying values of cash
equivalents, accounts payable and accrued expenses, approximate fair value. A Leases A The Companya€™s right-of-use assets consist of leased assets recognized in accordance with Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) No. 842, Leases, which requires lessees to recognize a lease liability and a corresponding lease asset for virtually
all lease contracts. Right-of-use assets represent the Companya€™ s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term and the lease liability represents the Companya€™s obligation to make
lease payments arising from the lease, both of which are recognized based on the present value of the future minimum lease payments over the lease term at the commencement date. Leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less at inception are not recorded on the consolidated balance sheets and are expensed on a straight-line basis over the lease term in the consolidated
statement of operations and comprehensive loss. The Company determines the lease term by agreement with the lessor. In cases where the lease does not provide an implicit interest rate, the
Company uses the Companya€™s incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at commencement date in determining the present value of future payments.A Stock-Based
Compensation A The Company periodically issues stock options, restricted stock units and stock awards to employees and non-employees. The Company accounts for such awards based on
FASB ASC Topic 718, whereby the value of the award is measured on the date of grant and recognized as compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period, usually
the vesting period. With respect to performance-based awards, the Company assesses the probability of achieving the requisite performance criteria before recognizing compensation expense.
The fair value of the Companya€™ s stock options is estimated using the Black-Scholes-Merton Option Pricing (Black Scholes) model, which uses certain assumptions related to risk-free interest
rates, expected volatility, expected life of the options, and future dividends. Compensation expense is recorded based upon the value derived from the Black-Scholes model. The assumptions



used in the Black-Scholes model could materially affect compensation expense recorded in future periods. A Per-Share Amounts A Basic net loss per share is computed by dividing loss for the
period by the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding (WASO) during the period. In addition, the Company includes the number of shares of common stock issuable
under pre-funded warrants as outstanding for purposes of the WASO calculation. Diluted net loss per share gives effect to all potentially dilutive common shares outstanding during the period.
Potentially dilutive common shares consist of incremental shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of stock options and exercise of warrants. A A The following table sets forth
securities outstanding which were excluded from the computation of diluted net loss per share as their inclusion would be anti-dilutive (in thousands). A A A Six Months Ended September 30,A
A A 2024A A 2023A Options to purchase common stockA A 4,531A A A 2,913A Unvested restricted stock unitsA A 146A A A 229A Common stock purchase warrantsA A 10,430A A

A 11,892A TotalA A 15,107A A A 15,034A A Reclassifications A Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current period presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on the reported results of operations or cash flows. A Comprehensive Loss A Comprehensive loss represents the changes in equity of an enterprise, other than
those resulting from stockholder transactions. Accordingly, comprehensive loss may include certain changes in equity that are excluded from net loss. For the three and six months ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Companya€™s comprehensive loss was the same as its net loss. A Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements A In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU
No. 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures, which requires disclosure of incremental segment information on an annual and interim basis.
ASU No. 2023-07 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, and it requires retrospective
application to all prior periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is currently evaluating the impact that this ASU will have on the presentation of its consolidated financial
statements. A In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures, which expands disclosures in an entitya€™s income
tax rate reconciliation table and disclosures regarding cash taxes paid both in the U.S. and foreign jurisdictions. The update will be effective for annual periods beginning after December 15,
2024. The Company is currently evaluating the impact that this ASU will have on the presentation of its consolidated financial statements. A In November 2024, the FASB issued ASU No. 2024-
03, Income Statement a€“ Reporting Comprehensive Income a€“ Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40): Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses. The new standard
requires disclosures about specific types of expenses included in the expense captions presented on the face of the income statement as well as disclosures about selling expenses. The standard
is effective for the Company for annual periods beginning April 1, 2027 and interim periods beginning April 1, 2028, with early adoption permitted. The standard may be applied either
prospectively to financial statements issued for reporting periods after the effective date or retrospectively to any or all prior periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is
evaluating the impact that this ASU will have on the presentation of its consolidated financial statements.A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for the general note to
the financial statements for the reporting entity which may include, descriptions of the basis of presentation, business description, significant accounting policies, consolidations,
reclassifications, new pronouncements not yet adopted and changes in accounting principles. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 235 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/235/tableOfContentReference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 275 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/275/tableOfContentReference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 810 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/810/tableOfContentReference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 250 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/250/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap OrganizationConsolidationBasisOfPresentationBusinessDescriptionAndAccountingPoliciesTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 18 R8.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Consolidated Balance Sheet Detail 6 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2024 Consolidated Balance Sheet Detail [Abstract] A CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET DETAIL NOTE 2 4€“ CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET DETAIL A A A SeptemberA 30,
2024A A March 31, 2024A A AA (in thousands)A Property and equipment, netA AAA A A Machinery and equlpmentA $4, 540A A $3, 209A Computer equipment and softwareA A 66A A

A 66A Construction-in- processA A 74A A A 283A Leasehold 1mprovementsA A 33A A A33A Office equlpmentA A46AA A63A AA A4,759A A A 3,654A Less:A A accumulated
depreciation and amortizationA A (1,118)A A (679) TotalA $3,641A A $2,975A A A A SeptemberA 30, 2024A A March 31, 2024A A A (in thousands)A Accrued expensesA AAA A A
Accrued wages and employee benefitsA $265A A $243A OtherA A 80A A A 37A TotalA $345A A $280A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap BalanceSheetRelatedDisclosuresAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for
supplemental balance sheet disclosures, including descriptions and amounts for assets, liabilities, and equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -
Topic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/210/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_SupplementalBalanceSheetDisclosuresTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 19 R9.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Leases 6 Months Ended Sep. 30,
2024 Leases [Abstract] A LEASES NOTE 3 4€“ LEASES A A Thornmint Road, San Diego, CAA A The 48-month lease term commenced February 1, 2023, and the lease provides for an initial
base monthly rent of $36,000 with annual rent increases of approximately 4%. In addition to the minimum lease payments, the Company is responsible for property taxes, insurance and certain
other operating costs. A discount rate of 8%, which approximated the Companya€ ™s incremental borrowing rate, was used to measure the lease asset and liability. The Company obtained a
right-of-use asset of approximately $1,560,000 in exchange for its obligations under the operating lease. A Future minimum payments under the facility operating lease, as of September 30,
2024, are listed in the table below (m thousands) Annual Fiscal YearsA A A 2025A $228A 2026A A 470A 2027A A 405A Total future lease paymentsA $1,103A Less:A Imputed interestA
A (94) Present value of lease liabilityA $1,009A A Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities was approximately $225,000 and $257,000 for the six months ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Rent expense was approximately $225,000 for each of the six month periods ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively and $113,000 for
each of the three month periods ended September 30, 2024 and 2023. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_LeasesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for operating leases of lessee. Includes, but is not limited to, description of operating lease and
maturity analysis of operating lease liability. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/842-20/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeasesTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 20 R10.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Stockholdersa€™ Equity 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Stockholdersa€™ Equity [Abstract] A
STOCKHOLDERS4&€™ EQUITY NOTE 4 4€“ STOCKHOLDERSa€™ EQUITY A ATM Offering A In November 2023, the Company entered into a Sales Agreement (the ATM Agreement) with
Leerink Partners LLC (Leerink) under which the Company may offer and sell, from time to time at its sole discretion, shares of its common stock through an 4€ceat the market offeringa€
program under which Leerink will act as sales agent or principal. The ATM Agreement provides that Leerink will be entitled to compensation for its services equal to 3.0% of the gross proceeds
from sales of any shares of common stock under the ATM Agreement. The Company has no obligation to sell any shares under the ATM Agreement and may, at any time, suspend solicitation
and offers under the ATM Agreement. During the three and six months ended September 30, 2024, under the ATM Agreement, the Company sold 824,514 shares of common stock for proceeds
of approximately $1,933,000, which was net of commissions and legal fees of appr0x1mately $82,000. A Common Stock Purchase Warrants A As of - September 30, 2024, the Company had the
following common stock purchase warrants outstanding (share amounts in thousands): A A A Number of SharesA A Exercise PriceA A EXplI‘athD.A Balance as of March 31, 2024A
A12,521AA AAAA AAA Warrants exercisedA A (55)A $1.22A A A May 2028A Balance as of June 30, 2024A A 12,466AA AAAA AAA Warrants exercisedA A (252)A $0.01A A

A a€”A Warrants exercisedA A (649)A $1.22A A A May 2028A Warrants exercisedA A (39)A $1.32A A A May 2027A Balance as of September 30, 2024A A 11,526AA AAAA AAA A As
of March 31, 2024, the Company had the following warrants outstanding (share amounts in thousands): A TypeA Number of SharesA A Exercise PriceA A ExpirationA Common stockA
A1,348A A $0.01A A A a€”A Common stockA A 4,421AA A1.22AA A May 2 2028A Common stockA A535AA A1.32AA A May 2027A Common stockA A 768A A A 6.00A A

AJanuaryA 2027A -A FebruaryA 2027A Common stockA A 4,011A A A 6.60A A A February 2027A Common stockA A 1,438A A $6.60A A A November 2027A TotalA A 12,521AA AAAA
AAA A The outstanding pre-funded warrants with an exercise price of $0.01 per share were included in the weighted average shares outstanding calculation for each of the three and six
month periods ended September 30, 2024 and 2023. At March 31, 2024, the Company had a receivable from its transfer agent for approximately $142,000 for the proceeds from warrants
exercised prior to March 31, 2024. The receivable was recorded in the prepaid and other line in the consolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2024 and was collected during the three months
ended June 30, 2024. A Other A During the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company issued 30,000 and 1,429 shares of common stock with fair values of approximately
$51,000 and $1,400, respectively to service providers. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic
235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-6Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480237/815-40-50-6Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(e)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/505/tableOfContentReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 16 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-16Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18Reference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteDisclosureTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 21 R11.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Stock-Based Compensation 6
Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Stock-Based Compensation [Abstract] A STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION NOTE 5 4€“ STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION A Amended 2017 Equity Incentive Plan A
In October 2017, the Board approved the 2017 Equity Incentive Plan (the Plan), as amended, with 1,000,000 shares of common stock reserved for issuance. In January 2020 and August 2021,
the Board approved increases in the number of shares reserved for issuance by 333,334 and 1,333,334 shares, respectively. In January 2023 and February 2024, the Companya€™s stockholders
approved increases in the number of shares reserved for issuance under the Plan by an additional 2,000,000 and 3,000,000 shares, respectively. Under the Plan, eligible employees, directors
and consultants may be granted a broad range of awards, including stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, performance-based awards and restricted stock units. The Plan is
administered by the Board or, in the alternative, a committee designated by the Board.A A Stock-Based Compensation Expense A Stock options granted by the Company generally vest over 36
months and have a 10-year term. As of September 30, 2024, the unamortized compensation cost related to stock options was approximately $1,763,000 and is expected to be recognized as
expense over a weighted-average period of approximately 1.8 years. A In October 2023, under its Two-Part FDA Submission and Clearance Milestone Bonus Program (the Bonus Program), the
Company granted stock options to purchase 909,533 shares of common stock, which were subject to vesting based upon the achievement of certain performance milestones by the Company and
continued service by the optionees. In January 2024, options to purchase 625,326 shares (net of forfeitures), which were granted under part one of the Bonus Program, vested upon the
Companya€™s submission to the FDA. In August 2024, options to purchase 242,307 shares (net of forfeitures), which were granted under part two of the Bonus Program, were canceled, as the
Company did not receive clearance from the FDA for its MODD1 product by August 1, 2024. In August 2024, the Company granted new options to purchase 339,298 shares (the Clearance
Options), which were subject to vesting based upon the Companya€™ s receipt of clearance from the FDA for its MODD1 product by December 31, 2024 and continued service by the optionees.
The Clearance options vested in full in September 2024 upon the Companya€™s receipt of clearance from the FDA for its MODD1 product. A The weighted-average grant date fair value of
options granted was $1.41A and $1.00 per share for the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively, and $1.51 and $1.02 for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and
2023, respectively. The following assumptions were used in the fair-value method calculations: A A A Three Months Ended September 30, A A SixA MonthsA Ended September 30, A AA
2024A A 2023A A 2024A A 2023A Risk-free interest ratesA A 3.4%A -A4.1%A A A 4.4%A -A4.6%AA A3.5%A -A4.4%AA A3.5%A -A4.6%A VolatilityA A 114% - 117%A A A 127%A
A114% - 123%A A A 82.6% - 152.2%A Expected life (years)A A 5.0 4€“5.7AA A5.04€“5.7AA A5.04€“57AA A5.04€“6.2A A The fair values of options at the grant date were estimated
utilizing the Black-Scholes valuation model, which includes simplified methods to establish the fair term of options, as well as average volatility. The risk-free interest rate was derived from the
Daily Treasury Yield Curve Rates, as published by the U.S. Department of the Treasury as of the grant date for terms equal to the expected terms of the options. A dividend yield of zero was
applied because the Company has never paid dividends and has no intention to pay dividends in the foreseeable future. The Company accounts for forfeitures as they occur. A The following
table summarizes the activity in the shares available for grant under the Plan during the six months ended September 30, 2024: A AA AAA Options OutstandmgA AA AA A A AA
WeightedA A A SharesAA AAA AverageA A A AvailableA A Number ofA A ExerciseA A A for GrantA A SharesA A PricesA Balance at March 31, 2024A A 3,648,651A A A 3,689,341A A
$AAAAAAAAA3T70A Share awardsA A (3,875)A A4€"A A A 1.56A Options grantedA A (682,375)A A 682,375A A A 1.52A Options exercisedA A 4€”A A A (7,530)A A 1.08A Options
cancelled and returned to the PlanA A 42,230A A A (42,230)A A 2.62A Balance at June 30, 2024A A 3,004,631A A A 4,321,956A A $3.36A Share awardsA A (3,875)A A 4€”A A A 2.28A
Options grantedA A (483,673)A A 483,673AA A 1.81A Options cancelled and returned to the PlanA A 274,901A A A (274,901)A A 1.51A Balance at September 30, 2024A A 2,791,984A A



A 4,530,728A A $3.33A A A stock option was exercised on a cashless basis for 7,530 shares of common stock during the six months ended September 30, 2024. There were no stock options
exercised during the six months ended September 30, 2023. During the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company awarded 7,750 and 12,640 shares, respectively, and for
the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company awarded 3,875 and 6,265 shares, respectively, to its non-employee directors under the Companya€™ s outside director
compensation plan. For the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company recorded stock-based compensation expense for these share awards of approximately $15,000 and
$13,000, respectively, and for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company recorded stock-based compensation expense for these share awards of approximately $9,000
and $7,000, respectively. A A summary of restricted stock unit (RSU) activity under the Plan is presented below. A AA AAA Weighted AverageA A A Number of SharesA A Grant-Date Fair
ValueA Non-vested shares at March 31, 2024A A 187,499A A $A A 0.91A VestedA A (20,832)A $0.91A Non-vested shares at June 30, 2024A A 166,667A A $0.91A VestedA A (20,833)A
$0.91A Non-vested shares at September 30, 2024A A 145,834A A $0.91A A The total intrinsic value of RSUs outstanding as of September 30, 2024 was approximately $328,000. The
unamortized compensation cost at September 30, 2024 was approximately $94,000 related to RSUs and is expected to be recognized as expense over a period of approximately 1.75 years. A
The following table summarizes the range of outstanding and exercisable options as of September 30, 2024: AAA Options Outstanding A A Options Exercisable A Range of Exercise Price A
Number Outstanding A A Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Life (in Years) AA Weighted Average Exercise Price A A Number Exercisable A A Weighted Average Exercise Price A

A Aggregate Intrinsic value A $0.93 - $2.28 A A 3,098,454 A A A 841 A A $1.57A A A 2,640918A A $1.55A A $1,839,613A $3.95-$7.51A A 933,145A A A 6.69A A $530A
A A 836,533A A $542A A A ae” A $8.61 - $1770A A 499,129 A A A 6.73A A $10.56 A A A 490,036 A A $10.56A A A a€” A $0.93-$17.70 A A 4,530,728 A A A 7.87A A $
3.33A A A 3,967,487 A A $3.48A A $A 1,839,613 A A The intrinsic value per share is calculated as the excess of the closing price of the common stock on the Companya€™s principal
trading market over the exercise price of the option. X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1:
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Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5:
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gaap_DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsShareBasedPaymentsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration XML 22 R12.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Income Taxes 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Income Taxes [Abstract] A INCOME TAXES NOTE 6 a€“ INCOME TAXES A The
Company determines deferred tax assets and liabilities based upon the differences between the financial statement and tax bases of the Companya€™s assets and liabilities using tax rates in
effect for the year in which the Company expects the differences to affect taxable income. A valuation allowance is established for any deferred tax assets for which it is more likely than not that
all or a portion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Based on the available information and other factors, management believes it is more likely than not that its federal and state net
deferred tax assets will not be fully realized, and the Company has recorded a full valuation allowance. A The Company files U.S. federal and state income tax returns in jurisdictions with
varying statutes of limitations. All tax returns for fiscal 2016 to fiscal 2023 may be subject to examination by the U.S. federal and state tax authorities. As of September 30, 2024, the Company
has not recorded any liability for unrecognized tax benefits related to uncertain tax positions. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_IncomeTaxDisclosureAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for income tax. + ReferencesReference 1:
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Type: na Period Type: duration XML 23 R13.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Commitments and Contingencies 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Commitments and Contingencies [Abstract]
A COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES NOTE 7 4€“ COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES A Litigations, Claims and Assessments A In the normal course of business, the Company may
be involved in legal proceedings, claims and assessments arising in the ordinary course of business. The Company records legal costs associated with loss contingencies as incurred and accrues
for all probable and estimable settlements. A Indemnification A In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into contractual arrangements under which it may agree to indemnify
the counterparties from any losses incurred relating to breach of representations and warranties, failure to perform certain covenants, or claims and losses arising from certain events as
outlined within the particular contract, which may include, for example, losses arising from litigation or claims relating to past performance. Such indemnification clauses may not be subject to
maximum loss clauses. The Company has also entered into indemnification agreements with its officers and directors. No amounts were reflected in the Companya€™s consolidated financial
statements for the three and six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 related to these indemnifications. The Company has not estimated the maximum potential amount of
indemnification liability under these agreements due to the limited history of prior claims and the unique facts and circumstances applicable to each particular agreement. To date, the Company
has not made any payments related to these indemnification agreements. A Purchase Obligations A The Company&€™s primary purchase obligations include purchase orders for machinery
and equipment. At September 30, 2024, the Company had outstanding purchase orders for machinery and equipment and related expenditures of approximately $990,000. A In December 2023,
the Company signed a device integration agreement with a provider of connected-care and remote monitoring diabetes technology solutions. As of September 30, 2024, the Company had a
remaining obligation under the device integration agreement of approximately $400,000A over three years for technology license fees. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire
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Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 24 R14.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Related Party Transactions 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Related Party Transactions [Abstract] A
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS NOTE 8 4€“ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS A A family member of one of the Companya€™s executive officers is an employee of the Company. During
the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company paid the family member approximately $43,365 and $28,954, respectively, which includes the aggregate grant date fair
values, as determined pursuant to FASB ASC Topic 718, of stock options granted during each period. During the six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company paid the family
member approximately $100,625 and $63,754, respectively, which includes the aggregate grant date fair values, as determined pursuant to FASB ASC Topic 718, of stock options granted
during each period. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for related party transactions. Examples of related party transactions include transactions between (a) a parent company and
its subsidiary; (b) subsidiaries of a common parent; (c) and entity and its principal owners; and (d) affiliates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -
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DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Pay vs Performance Disclosure - USD ($) $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Jun. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30,
2023 Pay vs Performance Disclosure A A A A A A NetlIncome (Loss) $ (4,956) $ (4,137) $ (4,183) $ (3,737) $ (9,093) $ (7,920) X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 402 -Subsection v -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd PvpTable Namespace Prefix:
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Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45
-Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration XML 26 R16.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Insider Trading Arrangements 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Trading Arrangements, by Individual A Rule 10b5-1
Arrangement Adopted false Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted false Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated false Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated false X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag
Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -
Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection
a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_Rule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd_Rule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag
Namespace Prefix: ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -
Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph A + Details Name: ecd_TradingArrByIndTable Namespace Prefix: ecd_Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 27 R17.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Accounting Policies, by Policy (Policies) 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 The
Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [Abstract] A Liquidity and Going Concern Liquidity and Going ConcernThe Company does not currently have revenues to generate
cash flows to cover operating expenses. Since its inception, the Company has incurred operating losses and negative cash flows in each year due to costs incurred in connection with its
operations. The Company expects to continue to incur operating losses for the foreseeable future and incur cash outflows from operations as it continues to invest in the development and
commercialization of its products. The Company expects that its research and development and general and administrative expenses will continue to increase, and, as a result, it will eventually
need to generate significant revenue to achieve profitability. When considered with its current operating plan, these conditions raise substantial doubt about the Companya€™s ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that these financial statements are issued. In addition, the Companya€™ s independent registered public accounting firm, in its report
on the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024, expressed substantial doubt about the Companya€ ™s ability to continue as a going concern. These
condensed consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from this uncertainty. Implementation of the Companya€™ s plans and its ability to continue as a
going concern will depend upon the Companya€™s ability to raise additional capital, through the sale of additional equity or debt securities, to support its future operations. There can be no
assurance that such additional capital, whether in the form of debt or equity financing, will be sufficient or available and, if available, that such capital will be offered on terms and conditions
acceptable to the Company. The Companya€™ s operating needs include the planned costs to operate its business, including amounts required to fund working capital and capital expenditures.
The Companya€™s future capital requirements and the adequacy of its available funds will depend on many factors, including the Companya€ ™s ability to successfully commercialize its
MODD1 product, competing technological and market developments, and the need to enter into collaborations with other companies or acquire other companies or technologies to enhance or
complement its product offering. If the Company is unable to secure additional capital, it may be required to curtail its product commercialization and research and development initiatives and
take additional measures to reduce costs in order to conserve its cash.A Basis of Presentation Basis of PresentationThe Companya€™s fiscal year ends on March 31 of each calendar year. Each
reference to a fiscal year in these notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements refers to the fiscal year ended March 31 of the calendar year indicated (for example, fiscal 2025
refers to the fiscal year ending March 31, 2025). The condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Quasuras. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements are unaudited and have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (GAAP) and with the rules and regulations of the United States Security and Exchange Commission
(SEC) regarding interim financial reporting. The condensed consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2024 has been derived from the audited consolidated financial statements at that date.
Certain information and disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP have been condensed or omitted in accordance with these rules and
regulations of the SEC. The information in this report should be read in conjunction with the Companya€™s consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in its most recent
annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC.In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements reflect all adjustments (consisting only
of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to summarize fairly the Companya€™s financial position, results of operations and cash flows for the interim periods presented. The operating
results for the six months ended September 30, 2024 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ending March 31, 2025 or for any other future period. Use of
Estimates Use of Estimates The preparation of the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the condensed consolidated financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates may include those pertaining to accruals, stock-based compensation and income taxes. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. Reportable Segment Reportable Segment The Company operates in one business segment and uses one measurement of profitability for its business. Research and
Development Research and DevelopmentThe Company expenses research and development expenditures as incurred. Concentration of Credit Risk Concentration of Credit Risk Financial
instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk consist primarily of cash held in demand deposit accounts. The Company maintains a portion of its cash in
demand deposit accounts at high credit quality financial institutions within the United States, which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to limits of
approximately $250,000. No reserve has been made in the financial statements for any possible loss due to financial institution failure.A Risks and Uncertainties Risks and Uncertainties The
Company is subject to risks from, among other things, competition associated with the industry in general, other risks associated with financing, liquidity requirements, rapidly changing
customer requirements, limited operating history, pandemics, wars and acts of terrorism and the volatility of public markets. The Company may be unable to access the capital markets, and
additional capital may only be available to the Company on terms that could be significantly detrimental to its existing stockholders and to its business. Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and
Cash EquivalentsCash and cash equivalents include cash held in demand deposit and money market accounts, certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt instruments with original
maturities of three months or less. Property and Equipment Property and EquipmentProperty and equipment are recorded at historical cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, generally three to five years. Depreciation is recorded in operating expenses in the consolidated statements of operations. Leasehold
improvements and assets acquired through finance leases are amortized over the shorter of their estimated useful life or the lease term, and amortization is recorded in operating expenses in
the consolidated statements of operations. Construction-in-process includes machinery and equipment and is stated at cost and not depreciated. Depreciation on construction-in-process
commences when the assets are ready for their intended use and placed into service. Fair Value of Financial Instruments Fair Value of Financial Instruments The Company measures the fair
value of financial instruments using a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three broad levels: a—Level 1 inputs to the valuation
methodology are quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets. A 4— Level 2 inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in
active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. A 4— Level 3 inputs to the
valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. Due to their short-term nature, the carrying values of cash equivalents, accounts payable and accrued
expenses, approximate fair value. Leases LeasesThe Companya€™ s right-of-use assets consist of leased assets recognized in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) No. 842, Leases, which requires lessees to recognize a lease liability and a corresponding lease asset for virtually all lease contracts. Right-of-use
assets represent the Companya€™s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term and the lease liability represents the Companya€™s obligation to make lease payments arising from the
lease, both of which are recognized based on the present value of the future minimum lease payments over the lease term at the commencement date. Leases with a lease term of 12 months or
less at inception are not recorded on the consolidated balance sheets and are expensed on a straight-line basis over the lease term in the consolidated statement of operations and
comprehensive loss. The Company determines the lease term by agreement with the lessor. In cases where the lease does not provide an implicit interest rate, the Company uses the
Company4€™s incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at commencement date in determining the present value of future payments.A Stock-Based Compensation Stock-
Based CompensationThe Company periodically issues stock options, restricted stock units and stock awards to employees and non-employees. The Company accounts for such awards based on
FASB ASC Topic 718, whereby the value of the award is measured on the date of grant and recognized as compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period, usually
the vesting period. With respect to performance-based awards, the Company assesses the probability of achieving the requisite performance criteria before recognizing compensation expense.
The fair value of the Companya€™ s stock options is estimated using the Black-Scholes-Merton Option Pricing (Black Scholes) model, which uses certain assumptions related to risk-free interest
rates, expected volatility, expected life of the options, and future dividends. Compensation expense is recorded based upon the value derived from the Black-Scholes model. The assumptions
used in the Black-Scholes model could materially affect compensation expense recorded in future periods. Per-Share Amounts Per-Share AmountsBasic net loss per share is computed by
dividing loss for the period by the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding (WASO) during the period. In addition, the Company includes the number of shares of
common stock issuable under pre-funded warrants as outstanding for purposes of the WASO calculation. Diluted net loss per share gives effect to all potentially dilutive common shares
outstanding during the period. Potentially dilutive common shares consist of incremental shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of stock options and exercise of warrants.The
following table sets forth securities outstanding which were excluded from the computation of diluted net loss per share as their inclusion would be anti-dilutive (in thousands). A A Six Months
Ended September 30,A A A 2024A A 2023A Options to purchase common stockA A 4,531A A A 2,913A Unvested restricted stock unitsA A 146A A A 229A Common stock purchase
warrantsA A 10,430A A A 11,892A TotalA A 15,107A A A 15,034A Reclassifications ReclassificationsCertain prior year amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current period
presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the reported results of operations or cash flows. Comprehensive Loss Comprehensive LossComprehensive loss represents the changes in
equity of an enterprise, other than those resulting from stockholder transactions. Accordingly, comprehensive loss may include certain changes in equity that are excluded from net loss. For the
three and six months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Companya€™s comprehensive loss was the same as its net loss. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements Recently Issued
Accounting PronouncementsIn November 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures, which requires
disclosure of incremental segment information on an annual and interim basis. ASU No. 2023-07 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and interim periods within fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2024, and it requires retrospective application to all prior periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is currently evaluating the impact
that this ASU will have on the presentation of its consolidated financial statements.In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income
Tax Disclosures, which expands disclosures in an entityd€™ s income tax rate reconciliation table and disclosures regarding cash taxes paid both in the U.S. and foreign jurisdictions. The update



will be effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2024. The Company is currently evaluating the impact that this ASU will have on the presentation of its consolidated financial
statements.In November 2024, the FASB issued ASU No. 2024-03, Income Statement 4€“ Reporting Comprehensive Income 4€“ Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40):
Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses. The new standard requires disclosures about specific types of expenses included in the expense captions presented on the face of the income
statement as well as disclosures about selling expenses. The standard is effective for the Company for annual periods beginning April 1, 2027 and interim periods beginning April 1, 2028, with
early adoption permitted. The standard may be applied either prospectively to financial statements issued for reporting periods after the effective date or retrospectively to any or all prior
periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is evaluating the impact that this ASU will have on the presentation of its consolidated financial statements.A X -
DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for risks and uncertainties. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: modd_RisksAndUncertaintiesPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix:
modd_Data Type: dtr:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for basis of accounting, or basis of presentation, used to prepare
the financial statements (for example, US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, Other Comprehensive Basis of Accounting, IFRS). + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_BasisOfAccountingPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of
accounting policy for cash and cash equivalents, including the policy for determining which items are treated as cash equivalents. Other information that may be disclosed includes (1) the
nature of any restrictions on the entity's use of its cash and cash equivalents, (2) whether the entity's cash and cash equivalents are insured or expose the entity to credit risk, (3) the
classification of any negative balance accounts (overdrafts), and (4) the carrying basis of cash equivalents (for example, at cost) and whether the carrying amount of cash equivalents
approximates fair value. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for comprehensive income. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
us-gaap_ComprehensivelncomePolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of
accounting policy for credit risk. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 942 -SubTopic 825 -Section 50 -Paragraph
1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478898/942-825-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (d) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_ConcentrationRiskCreditRisk
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for computing basic and diluted
earnings or loss per share for each class of common stock and participating security. Addresses all significant policy factors, including any antidilutive items that have been excluded from the
computation and takes into account stock dividends, splits and reverse splits that occur after the balance sheet date of the latest reporting period but before the issuance of the financial
statements. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 260 -
SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap EarningsPerSharePolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting
policy for determining the fair value of financial instruments. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 825 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_FairValueOfFinanciallnstrumentsPolicy Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for leasing arrangement entered into by lessee. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LesseeLeasesPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy pertaining to new accounting pronouncements that may impact the entity's financial reporting. Includes, but
is not limited to, quantification of the expected or actual impact. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_NewAccountingPronouncementsPolicyPolicyTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for reclassification affecting
comparability of financial statement. Excludes amendment to accounting standards, other change in accounting principle, and correction of error. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483504/205-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PriorPeriodReclassificationAdjustmentDescription Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for long-lived, physical asset used in normal conduct of business and not intended
for resale. Includes, but is not limited to, work of art, historical treasure, and similar asset classified as collections. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)(a)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6
-SubTopic 360 -Topic 958 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477798/958-360-50-6Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (d) -SubTopic 360 -Topic 958 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477798/958-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of
accounting policy for costs it has incurred (1) in a planned search or critical investigation aimed at discovery of new knowledge with the hope that such knowledge will be useful in developing a
new product or service, a new process or technique, or in bringing about a significant improvement to an existing product or process; or (2) to translate research findings or other knowledge
into a plan or design for a new product or process or for a significant improvement to an existing product or process. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 730 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 05 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483044/730-10-05-1 +
Details Name: us-gaap_ResearchAndDevelopmentExpensePolicy Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for segment reporting. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 41 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 47 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-
47Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 29 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-29Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
55 -Paragraph 54 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-54Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 36 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-36Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 47 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-47Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 29 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-29Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 29 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-29Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 29 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-29Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 29 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-29Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 29 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-29Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 29 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-29 + Details Name: us-gaap_SegmentReportingPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for award under share-based payment arrangement. Includes, but is not limited to, methodology and
assumption used in measuring cost. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(v) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 14.C.Q3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479830/718-10-S99-
1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 14.D.1.Q5) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479830/718-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 14.D.3.Q2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479830/718-10-S99-1Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 14.D.2.Q6) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479830/718-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/718/tableOfContentReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationOptionAndIncentivePlansPolicy Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
entire disclosure when substantial doubt is raised about the ability to continue as a going concern. Includes, but is not limited to, principal conditions or events that raised substantial doubt
about the ability to continue as a going concern, management's evaluation of the significance of those conditions or events in relation to the ability to meet its obligations, and management's
plans that alleviated or are intended to mitigate the conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about the ability to continue as a going concern. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/205-40/tableOfContent + Details Name:
us-gaap_SubstantialDoubtAboutGoingConcernTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of
accounting policy for the use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-
9Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-4Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-11Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -SubTopic
10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-12Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-8 + Details Name: us-gaap_UseOfEstimates Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 28 R18.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Tables) 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [Abstract] A Schedule of Diluted Net Loss Per Share The following table sets
forth securities outstanding which were excluded from the computation of diluted net loss per share as their inclusion would be anti-dilutive (in thousands). A A Six Months Ended September
30,A A A 2024A A 2023A Options to purchase common stockA A 4,531A A A 2,913A Unvested restricted stock unitsA A 146A A A 229A Common stock purchase warrantsA A 10,430A A

A 11,892A TotalA A 15,107A A A 15,034A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of securities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could
potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) in the future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS because to do so would increase EPS amounts or decrease loss per share
amounts for the period presented, by antidilutive securities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 260 -SubTopic
10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap ScheduleOfAntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration XML 29 R19.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Consolidated Balance Sheet Detail (Tables) 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Consolidated Balance Sheet Detail [Abstract] A
Schedule of Property and Equipment, Net AA SeptemberA 30, 2024A A March 31, 2024A A AA (in thousands)A Property and equipment, netA AAA AA Machinery and equlpmentA

$4, 540A A $3, 209A Computer equipment and softwareA A 66A A A 66A Construction-in- processA A 74A A A 283A Leasehold 1mprovementsA A 33A A A 33A Office equlpmentA A46A A
A63A AA A4,759A A A 3,654A Less:A A accumulated deprematlon and amortizationA A (1,118)A A (679) TotalA $3,641A A $2 975A Schedule of Accrued Expenses AA SeptemberA 30,
2024A A March 31, 2024A A A (in thousands)A Accrued expensesA AAA A A Accrued wages and employee benefitsA $265A A $243A OtherA A 80A A A 37A TotalA $345A A $280A X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap BalanceSheetRelatedDisclosuresAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business and not intended for resale. Includes, but is not limited to, balances by class of assets,
depreciation and depletion expense and method used, including composite depreciation, and accumulated deprecation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -



Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the
components of accrued liabilities. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfAccruedLiabilitiesTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 30 R20.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Leases (Tables) 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Leases [Abstract] A
Schedule of Future Minimum Payments Under the Facility Operating Lease Future minimum payments under the facility operating lease, as of September 30, 2024, are listed in the table below
(in thousands) Annual Fiscal YearsA A A 2025A $228A 2026A A 470A 2027A A 405A Total future lease paymentsA $1,103A Less:A Imputed interestA A (94) Present value of lease
liabilityA $1,009A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap LeasesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of undiscounted cash flows of lessee's operating lease liability. Includes, but is not limited to, reconciliation of undiscounted cash flows to operating
lease liability recognized in statement of financial position. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-
gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityMaturityTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 31 R21.htm
IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Stockholdersa€™ Equity (Tables) 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Stockholders&a€™ Equity [Abstract] A Schedule of Warrants Outstanding As of September 30,
2024, the Company had the following common stock purchase warrants outstanding (share amounts in thousands): A A Number of SharesA A Exercise PriceA A ExpirationA Balance as of
March 31, 2024A A 12,521AA AAAA AAA Warrants exercisedA A (55)A $1.22A A A May 2028A Balance as of June 30, 2024A A 12,466AA AAAA AA A Warrants exercisedA

A (252)A $O 01A A A a€”A Warrants exercisedA A (649)A $1.22A A A May 2028A Warrants exercisedA A (39)A $1.32AA A May 2027A Balance as of September 30, 2024A A 11,526A A
AAAA AAA Asof March 31, 2024, the Company had the following warrants outstanding (share amounts in thousands): TypeA Number of SharesA A Exercise PriceA A ExplratlonA
Common stockA A 1,348A A $0. 01A A Aa€”A Common stockA A 4,421AA A1.22AA A May 2028A Common stockA A 535A A A1.32AA A May 2027A Common stockA A 768A A

A 6.00A A AJanuaryA 2027A -A FebruaryA 2027A Common stockA A 4,011A A A 6.60A A A February 2027A Common stockA A 1,438A A $6.60A A A November 2027A TotalA A 12,521A A
AAAA AAA X- DefinitionTabular disclosure of warrants or rights issued. Warrants and rights outstanding are derivative securities that give the holder the right to purchase securities
(usually equity) from the issuer at a specific price within a certain time frame. Warrants are often included in a new debt issue to entice investors by a higher return potential. The main
difference between warrants and call options is that warrants are issued and guaranteed by the company, whereas options are exchange instruments and are not issued by the company. Also,
the lifetime of a warrant is often measured in years, while the lifetime of a typical option is measured in months. Disclose the title of issue of securities called for by warrants and rights
outstanding, the aggregate amount of securities called for by warrants and rights outstanding, the date from which the warrants or rights are exercisable, and the price at which the warrant or
right is exercisable. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfStockholdersEquityNoteWarrantsOrRightsTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_StockholdersEquityAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 32 R22.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3
Stock-Based Compensation (Tables) 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Stock-Based Compensation [Abstract] A Schedule of Assumptions were used in the Fair-Value Method The following
assumptions were used in the fair-value method calculations: A A Three Months Ended September 30, A A SixA MonthsA Ended September 30, A AA 2024A A 2023A A 2024A A 2023A Risk-
free interest ratesA A 3.4%A -A 4.1%A A A 4.4%A -A 4.6%A A A3.5%A -A4.4%A A A 3.5%A -A 4.6%A VolatilityA A 114% - 117%A A A 127%A A 114% - 123%A A A 82.6% - 152.2%A
Expected life (years)A A 5. 0 a€“ 5. 7A A A5.04€“5.7AA A5.04€"5.7A A A 5.0 46" 6. 2A Schedule of Act1v1ty in the Shares The followmg table summarizes the activity in the shares available

A 1.56A Options grantedA A (682,375)A A 682,375A A A 1.52A Options exercisedA A a€”AA A (7 530)A A1, 08A Optlons cancelled and returned to the PlanA A 42, 230AA A (42,230)A

A 2.62A Balance at June 30, 2024A A 3,004,631A A A 4,321,956A A $3.36A Share awardsA A (3,875)A Aa€”A A A 2.28A Options grantedA A (483,673)A A 483, 673AA A 1.81A Options
cancelled and returned to the PlanA A 274,901A A A (274,901)A A 1.51A Balance at September 30, 2024A A 2,791,984A A A 4,530,728A A $3.33A A Schedule of RSU Activity under the
Plan A summary of restricted stock unit (RSU) activity under the Plan is presented below. AA AAA Weighted AverageA A A Number of SharesA A Grant-Date Fair ValueA Non-vested shares
at March 31, 2024A A 187,499A A $AA 0.91A VestedA A (20,832)A $0.91A Non-vested shares at June 30, 2024A A 166,667A A $0.91A VestedA A (20,833)A $0.91A Non-vested shares at
September 30, 2024A A 145,834A A $0.91A Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options The following table summarizes the range of outstanding and exercisable options as of
September 30, 2024: A A Options Outstanding AA Options Exercisable A Range of Exercise Price A Number Outstanding A A Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Life (in Years) A A
Weighted Average Exercise Price A A Number Exercisable A A Weighted Average Exercise Price A A Aggregate Intrinsic value A $0.93 - $2.28 A A 3,098,454 A A A 841 A A $1.57A A
A 2,640,918A A $1.55A A §1,839,613A $3.95-$7.51A A 933,145A A A 6.60A A $530A A A 836,533A A $542A A A 46" A $8.61-$17.70A A 499,120A A A 6.73A A §
10.56 A A A 490,036 A A $10.56 A A A a€” A $0.93-$17.70A A 4,530,728 A A A 7.87A A $3.33A A A 3,967,487 A A $3.48A A $A 1,839,613 A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure
of assumption used to determine benefit obligation and net periodic benefit cost of defined benefit plan. Includes, but is not limited to, discount rate, rate of compensation increase, expected
long-term rate of return on plan assets and interest crediting rate. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 715 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (k) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480506/715-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfAssumptionsUsedTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure
of the number and weighted-average grant date fair value for restricted stock units that were outstanding at the beginning and end of the year, and the number of restricted stock units that
were granted, vested, or forfeited during the year. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationRestrictedStockUnitsAwardActivityTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure for stock option plans. Includes, but is not limited to, outstanding awards at beginning and end of year, grants, exercises, forfeitures, and
weighted-average grant date fair value. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 718 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 718 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap _ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationStockOptionsActivityTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the number and weighted-average exercise prices (or conversion ratios) for stock
options and stock appreciation rights that were outstanding at the beginning and end of the year, exercisable at the end of the year, and the number of stock options and stock appreciation
rights that were granted, exercised or converted, forfeited, and expired during the year. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationStockOptionsAndStockAppreciationRightsAwardActivityTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 33 R23.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Details) 6 Months Ended Sep. 30,
2024 USD ($) segment The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [Line Items] A Business segment (in segment) | segment 1 FDIC insured amount (in Dollars) | $ $ 250,000
Minimum [Member] A The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [Line Items] A Estimated useful lives 3 years Maximum [Member] A The Company and Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies [Line Items] A Estimated useful lives 5 years X - DefinitionThe amount of cash deposited in financial institutions as of the balance sheet date that is insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap CashFDICInsuredAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable
information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ChangelnAccountingEstimateLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of operating segments.
An operating segment is a component of an enterprise: (a) that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to
transactions with other components of the same enterprise), (b) whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the enterprise's chief operating decision maker to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and (c) for which discrete financial information is available. An operating segment may engage in business activities for
which it has yet to earn revenues, for example, start-up operations may be operating segments before earning revenues. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-18 + Details Name: us-gaap_NumberOfOperatingSegments Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionUseful life of long lived, physical assets used in the normal conduct of business and not intended for resale, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example,
'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. Examples include, but not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, furniture
and fixtures, and computer equipment. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentUsefulLife Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:durationIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: srt_RangeAxis=srt MaximumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 34 R24.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 The Company and Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies (Details) - Schedule of Diluted Net Loss Per Share - shares shares in Thousands 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Schedule of Diluted Net Loss Per
Share [Line Items] A A Anti-dilutive total 15,107 15,034 Options to purchase common stock [Member] A A Schedule of Diluted Net Loss Per Share [Line Items] A A Anti-dilutive total 4,531
2,913 Unvested restricted stock units [Member] A A Schedule of Diluted Net Loss Per Share [Line Items] A A Anti-dilutive total 146 229 Common stock purchase warrants [Member] A A
Schedule of Diluted Net Loss Per Share [Line Items] A A Anti-dilutive total 10,430 11,892 X - DefinitionSecurities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could
potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) or earnings per unit (EPU) in the future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS or EPU because to do so would increase EPS
or EPU amounts or decrease loss per share or unit amounts for the period presented. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes
to the table. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
45 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60B + Details Name: us-
gaap_EarningsPerShareDilutedLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-
gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis=us-gaap StockOptionMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period
Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis=modd_UnvestedRestrictedStockUnitsMember Namespace
Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis=us-
gaap_WarrantMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 35 R25.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Consolidated Balance Sheet Detail (Details) - Schedule
of Property and Equipment, Net - USD ($) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 Property and equipment, net A A Property and equipment, gross $ 4,759 $ 3,654 Less: accumulated
depreciation and amortization (1,118) (679) Total 3,641 2,975 Machinery and equipment [Member] A A Property and equipment, net A A Property and equipment, gross 4,540 3,209
Computer equipment and software [Member] A A Property and equipment, net A A Property and equipment, gross 66 66 Construction-in-process [Member] A A Property and equipment, net
A A Property and equipment, gross 74 283 Leasehold improvements [Member] A A Property and equipment, net A A Property and equipment, gross 33 33 Office equipment [Member] A A
Property and equipment, net A A Property and equipment, gross $ 46 $ 63 X - DefinitionAmount of accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization for physical assets used in the normal
conduct of business to produce goods and services. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(14)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Section
50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AccumulatedDepreciationDepletionAndAmortizationPropertyPlantAndEquipment Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant
X - DefinitionAmount before accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business and not intended for resale. Examples include, but
are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -
SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-
S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(13)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after accumulated



depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not
limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNetAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentByTypeAxis=us-gaap_MachineryAndEquipmentMember Namespace Prefix:
Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentByTypeAxis=us-gaap ComputerEquipmentMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance
Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentByTypeAxis=us-gaap_ConstructionInProgressMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X
- Details Name: us-gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentByTypeAxis=us-gaap LeaseholdimprovementsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentByTypeAxis=us-gaap_OfficeEquipmentMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 36 R26.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
v3.24.3 Consolidated Balance Sheet Detail (Details) - Schedule of Accrued Expenses - USD ($) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 Accrued expenses A A Accrued wages and employee
benefits $ 265 $ 243 Other 80 37 Total $ 345 $ 280 X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_AccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilitiesCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations, excluding pension and other
postretirement benefits, incurred through that date and payable for perquisites provided to employees pertaining to services received from them. Used to reflect the current portion of the
liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AccruedEmployeeBenefitsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance
sheet date of obligations incurred and payable, pertaining to costs that are statutory in nature, are incurred on contractual obligations, or accumulate over time and for which invoices have not
yet been received or will not be rendered. Examples include taxes, interest, rent and utilities. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal
operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of expenses incurred but not yet paid classified as other, due within one year or the normal
operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap OtherAccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant XML 37 R27.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Leases (Details) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 6 Months
Ended Feb. 01, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Leases [Line Items] A A A A A Rent expense_ $ 36,000 $ 113,000 $ 113,000 $ 225,000 $ 225,000 Annual rent
increases percentage 4.00% A A A A Discount rate A 8.00% A 8.00% A Obtained a right-of-use asset A A A $ 1,560,000 A Cash paid A A A $ 225,000 $ 257,000 Thornmint Road, San
Diego, CA [Member] A A A A A Leases [Line Items]A A A A A Lease term A 48 months A 48 months A X - DefinitionRepresent the percentage of annual rent increases. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: modd_PercentageOfAnnualRentIncreases Namespace Prefix: modd_ Data Type: dtr:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionDiscount rate used by lessee to determine present value of operating lease payments. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-3 + Details Name: us-
gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseDiscountRate Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTerm of lessee's operating
lease, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap LesseeOperatingLeaseTermOfContract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain
members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_LoansAndLeasesReceivableDisclosureLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash outflow from operating lease, excluding payments to bring another asset to condition and
location necessary for its intended use. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 5 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-5Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (g)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_OperatingLeasePayments Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCash payments to lessor's for use of
assets under operating leases. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (g) -
SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-25 + Details Name: us-gaap_PaymentsForRent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of increase in right-of-use asset obtained in exchange for operating lease liability. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 53 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479589/842-20-55-53Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (g)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap RightOfUseAssetObtainedInExchangeForOperatingLeaseLiability Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - Details
Name: us-gaap_LeaseContractualTermAxis=modd_ThornmintRoadSanDiegoCAMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 38 R28.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
v3.24.3 Leases (Details) - Schedule of Future Minimum Payments Under the Facility Operating Lease $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 USD ($) Schedule of Future Minimum Payments Under the
Facility Operating Lease [Abstract] A 2025 $ 228 2026 470 2027 405 Total future lease payments 1,103 Less: Imputed interest (94) Present value of lease liability $ 1,009 X - DefinitionAmount
of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-

gaap LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's
undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease to be paid in next fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual periods when interim periods are reported
from current statement of financial position date (rolling approach). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-

gaap LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDueNextTwelveMonths Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAmount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease to be paid in second fiscal year following current fiscal year. Excludes interim and annual periods
when interim periods are reported from current statement of financial position date (rolling approach). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-
gaap_LesseeOperatinglLeaseLiabilityPaymentsDueYearTwo Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of
lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payment for operating lease having initial or remaining lease term in excess of one year to be paid in remainder of current fiscal year. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityPaymentsRemainderOfFiscalYear Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's undiscounted obligation for lease payments in excess of discounted obligation for lease
payments for operating lease. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_LesseeOperatingLeaseLiabilityUndiscountedExcessAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeaseLiability Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingLeasesFutureMinimumPaymentsDueAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 39 R29.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Stockholdersa€™ Equity (Details) - USD ($) $ / shares in Units, shares in
Thousands 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended 12 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Mar. 31, 2024 Stockholdersa€™ Equity [Line Items] AAAAA
Compensation services equal percentage 3.00% A A A A Shares sold (in Shares) A 824,514 824,514 A A Net proceeds A $ 1,933,000 $ 1,933,000 A A Legal fees A A 82,000 A A Exercise
price of the pre- -funded warrants (in Dollars per share) A $0.01 A $0.01 A Common stock fair value A A $ 51,000 $ 1,400 A Warrant [Mernber] A A A A A Stockholdersa€™ Equity [Line
Items]A A A A A Aggregate proceeds A A A A $142,000 Common Stock [Member] A A A A A Stockholdersa€™ Equity [Lme Items] A A A A A Issuance of common stock shares (in
Shares) A 825A A A Common Stock [Member] | Warrant [Member] A A A A A Stockholdersa€™ Equity [Line Items] A A A A A Issuance of common stock shares (in Shares) A A 30,000
1,429 A X - DefinitionThe price per of exercise price of the pre-funded warrants. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: modd ExercisePriceOfThePrefundedWarrants
Namespace Prefix: modd_ Data Type: dtr:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCompensation services equal. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: modd_compensationServicesEqual Namespace Prefix: modd_Data Type: dtr:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial
concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/recommendedDisclosureRef -Topic 272 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483014/272-10-45-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 272 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482987/272-10-50-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(d)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(27)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(2)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(2)(i)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(2)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_ClassOfStockLineltems
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of addition (reduction) to the amount at which an instrument classified
in shareholders' equity could be incurred (settled) in a current transaction between willing parties. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_EquityFairValueAdjustment
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of expense provided in the period for legal costs incurred
on or before the balance sheet date pertaining to resolved, pending or threatened litigation, including arbitration and mediation proceedings. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(6)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 220 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap LegalFees Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow from additional borrowings, net of cash paid to third parties in connection with debt origination. + ReferencesReference 1:



http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14 + Details Name: us-gaap_ProceedsFromDebtNetOfIssuanceCosts Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow associated with the amount received from holders exercising their stock warrants. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14 + Details Name: us-gaap_ProceedsFromWarrantExercises Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe number of shares issued or sold by the subsidiary or equity method investee per stock transaction. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: us-gaap_SaleOfStockNumberOfSharesIssuedInTransaction Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionNumber of new stock issued during the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2
-SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-
3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(1)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesNewlIssues Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-
gaap_ClassOfWarrantOrRightAxis=us-gaap WarrantMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_StatementEquityComponentsAxis=us-
gaap_CommonStockMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 40 R30.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Stockholdersa€™ Equity (Details) - Schedule of
Warrants Outstanding - Warrant [Member] - $ / shares shares in Thousands 3 Months Ended 12 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 Schedule of Warrants Outstanding
[Line Items] A A A Number of Shares, balance 11,526 12,466 12,521 Number of Shares, Common stock 11,526 12,466 12,521 Number of Shares, Warrants exercised A (55) A Exercise Price,
Warrants exercised (in Dollars per share) A $1.22A Expiration Dates, Warrants exercised A May 2028 A Common stock [Member] A A A Schedule of Warrants Outstanding [Line Items] A
A A Number of Shares, balance A A 1,348 Number of Shares, Common stock A A 1, 348 Exercise Price, Common stock (m Dollars per share) A A $0.01 Expiration Dates, Common stock A
A Common stock [Member] A A A Schedule of Warrants Outstanding [Line Items] A A A Number of Shares, balance A A 4,421 Number of Shares, Common stock A A 4,421 Exercise Price,
Common stock (in Dollars per share) A A $1.22 Expiration Dates, Common stock A A May 2028 Common stock [Member] A A A Schedule of Warrants Outstanding [Line Items] AAA
Number of Shares, balance A A 535 Number of Shares, Common stock A A 535 Exercise Price, Common stock (in Dollars per share) A A $1.32 Expiration Dates, Common stock A A May
2027 Common stock [Member] A A A Schedule of Warrants Outstanding [Line Items] A A A Number of Shares, balance A A 768 Number of Shares, Common stock A A 768 Exercise Price,
Common stock (in Dollars per share) AAsé6 Expiration Dates, Common stock A A JanuaryA 2027A -A FebruaryA 2027 Common stock [Member] A A A Schedule of Warrants Outstanding
[Line Items] A A A Number of Shares, balance A A 4,011 Number of Shares, Common stock A A 4,011 Exercise Price, Common stock (in Dollars per share) A A $ 6.6 Expiration Dates,
Common stock A A February 2027 Common stock [Member] A A A Schedule of Warrants Outstanding [Line Items] A A A Number of Shares, balance A A 1,438 Number of Shares, Common
stock A A 1,438 Exercise Price, Common stock (in Dollars per share) A A $ 6.6 Expiration Dates, Common stock A A November 2027 Warrants exercised [Member] A A A Schedule of
Warrants Outstandmg [Line Items] A A A Number of Shares, Warrants exercised (252) A A Exercise Price, Warrants exercised (in Dollars per share) $ 0.01 A A Expiration Dates, Warrants
exercised A A Warrants exercised [Member] A A A Schedule of Warrants Outstanding [Line Items] A A A Number of Shares, Warrants exercised (649) A A Exercise Price, Warrants
exercised (in Dollars per share) $ 1.22 A A Expiration Dates, Warrants exercised May 2028 A A Warrants exercised [Member] A A A Schedule of Warrants Outstandmg [Line Items] A A A
Number of Shares, Warrants exercised (39) A A Exercise Price, Warrants exercised (in Dollars per share) $ 1.32 A A Expiration Dates, Warrants exercised May 2027 A A X -
DefinitionExpiration common stock. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: modd_ExpirationCommonStock Namespace Prefix: modd_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionExpiration dates warrants exercised. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
modd_ExpirationDatesWarrantsExercisedinDollarsPerShare Namespace Prefix: modd_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares
warrants exercised. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: modd_NumberOfSharesWarrantsExercised Namespace Prefix: modd_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionExercise price per share or per unit of warrants or rights outstanding. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-3 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ClassOfWarrantOrRightExercisePriceOfWarrantsOrRights1 Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionLine
items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_ClassOfWarrantOrRightLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionNumber of warrants or rights outstanding. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_ClassOfWarrantOrRightOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionWeighted average price at which option holders acquired shares when converting their stock options into
shares. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)
(iv)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisesInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_ClassOfWarrantOrRightAxis=us-gaap_WarrantMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance
Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis=us-gaap_CommonStockMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis=modd_CommonStockOneMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap StatementClassOfStockAxis=modd CommonStockTwoMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis= modd CommonStockThreeMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap StatementClassOfStockAxis=modd CommonStockFourMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis=modd CommonStockFiveMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap StatementEquityComponentsAxis=modd WarrantOneMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_StatementEquityComponentsAxis=modd_WarrantTwoMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap StatementEquityComponentsAxis=modd WarrantThreeMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 41 R31.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Stock-
Based Compensation (Details) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended Aug. 31, 2024 Jan. 31, 2024 Oct. 31, 2023 Oct. 31, 2017 Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep.
30, 2023 Feb. 28, 2024 Jan. 31, 2023 Aug. 31, 2021 Jan. 31, 2020 Stock-Based Compensation [Line Items] A AAAAAAAAARAAA Contractual termA A A A A A A 10 years A A
A A A Unamortized compensation cost (in Dollars) A A A A $ 1,763,000 A A $ 1,763,000 A A A A A Weighted average period A A A A A A A 1year 9 months 18daysA A A A A
Total number of options granted AAAAAT753AA A AA Options granted A 625,326 A A A A AAA A A A A Options cancelled 242307AAAAAAAAAAAA
Options granted 339,298 A A AAA AA AA AA AA A A A Wei ed-average grant date fair value of options granted (in Dollars per share) AAAAS$181$152AAAAAAA _Option
exercised A A A AAAA 7530A A A A A Shares issue A A A AAA 7,75012,640 A A A A Stock-based compensatlon (1n Dollars) A AAA $9000A $7,000A AAAA A
Expense over a period A A A A A A A 1 year 9 months A A A Milestone Bonus Program [Member]A A A A A AAAAAAA A Stock-Based Compensation [Line Items] A A A
AAAAAAAAA A Total number of options granted A A 909,533A A AAAAAAA A Stock-Based Compensation [Member] A A A A AAAAAAA A A Stock-Based
Compensation [Line Items]A A A AAAAAAAAA We ghted average grant date fair value of options granted (m Dollars per share) AAAAS$151A$1.02$141$1AAAA
A

AA
eighte
ed A
A A
9
1
Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) [Member] A A A A AAAAAAA A A Stock-Based Compensation [Line Items]A A A AAAAAAAA A A Unamortized compensation cost (in
Dollars) A A A A $94,000A A $94,000A A A A A Total intrinsic value (in Dollars) A A A A $ 328,000 A A 328,000A A A A A Non-employee Directors [Member]A A A A A A A A
A A A A A Stock-Based Compensation [Line Items]A A A AAAAAAAAA A SharesissuedA A A A 3,875A 6265A A A A A A Stock-based compensation (in Dollars) A A A A
A A A $15,000$ 13,000A A A A 2017 Equity Incentive Plan [Member] AAAAAAAAAAAAA Stock-Based Compensation [Line Items]A A A A AAAAAAAA A Shares
approved under equity incentive plan A A A 1,000,000A A A A A A A A A Number of shares reserved A A A A A A A A A 3,000,0002,000,000 1,333,334 333,334 X - DefinitionThe
shares of options cancelled. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: modd NetOfForfeituresOptionsCancelled Namespace Prefix: modd_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe shares of options granted. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: modd_NetOfForfeituresOptionsGranted Namespace Prefix:
modd_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average remaining contractual term for option awards outstanding, in
'"PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
modd_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardOptionOutstandingWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerm2 Namespace Prefix: modd_ Data Type:
xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of share options (or share units) exercised during the current period. + ReferencesNo definition available.
+ Details Name: modd_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesStockOptionExercised Namespace Prefix: modd_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of expense for award under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes amount capitalized. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 14.F) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479830/718-10-
S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(1)(i) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_AllocatedShareBasedCompensationExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAggregate number of common shares reserved for future issuance. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockCapitalSharesReservedForFuturelssuance Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of unamortized loan commitment, origination, and other costs (fees) on financing receivable recognized as
adjustment to yield. Excludes financing receivable covered under loss sharing agreement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 20
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481598/310-20-45-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481962/310-10-50-4Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/recommendedDisclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
3 -SubTopic 20 -Topic 310 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481569/310-20-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_FinancingReceivableUnamortizedLoanFeeCost Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPeriod over which grantee's right to exercise award under share-based payment
arrangement is no longer contingent on satisfaction of service or performance condition, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five
months, and thirteen days. Includes, but is not limited to, combination of market, performance or service condition. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic
718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 +
Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardAwardVestingPeriodl Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average remaining contractual term for equity-based awards excluding options, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D'
represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Subparagraph (e)(1) -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Paragraph 2 -Section 50 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerms Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average per share amount at which grantees can acquire shares of common stock by
exercise of options. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable
information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap ShareBasedCompensationSharesAuthorizedUnderStockOptionPlansExercisePriceRangeLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionIntrinsic value of outstanding award under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes share and unit options. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: us-gaap SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsAggregateIntrinsicValueOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of options vested. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardOptionsVestedNumberOfShares Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares issued during the period to an employee benefit plan, such as a defined contribution or defined benefit plan. + ReferencesNo definition available.
+ Details Name: us-gaap StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesEmployeeBenefitPlan Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionNumber of shares of stock issued attributable to transactions classified as other. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesOther
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of share options (or share units) exercised during the current period.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -



Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesStockOptionsExercised Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-

gaap AwardTypeAxis=modd_MilestoneBonusProgramMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_AwardTypeAxis=us-
gaap_StockCompensationPlanMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_AwardTypeAxis=us-gaap_RestrictedStockUnitsRSUMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt_TitleOfIndividualAxis=modd_NonemployeeDirectorsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_PlanNameAxis=modd_TwoThousandAndSeventeenEquityIncentivePlanMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 42
R32.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Stock-Based Compensation (Details) - Schedule of Assumptions were used in the Fair-Value Method 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024
Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Schedule of Assumptions were used in the Fair-Value Method [Line Items] A A A A Volatility A 127.00% A A Minimum [Member]A A A A
Schedule of Assumptions were used in the Fair-Value Method [Llne Items] A A A A Risk-free interest rates 3.40% 4.40% 3.50% 3.50% Volatility 114.00% A 114.00% 82.60% Expected life
(years) 5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years Maximum [Member] A A A A Schedule of Assumptions were used in the Fair-Value Method [Line Items] A A A A Risk-free interest rates 4.10% 4.60%
4.40% 4.60% Volatility 117.00% A 123.00% 152.20% Expected life (years) 5 years 8 months 12 days 5 years 8 months 12 days 5 years 8 months 12 days 6 years 2 months 12 days X -
DefinitionThe estimated measure of the percentage by which a share price is expected to fluctuate during a period. Volatility also may be defined as a probability-weighted measure of the
dispersion of returns about the mean. The volatility of a share price is the standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return on the share over a specified period. That is the
same as the standard deviation of the differences in the natural logarithms of the stock prices plus dividends, if any, over the period. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedVolatilityRate Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe risk-free interest rate assumption that is used in valuing an option on its own shares. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsRiskFreeInterestRate
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These
concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 1D -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-1DReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35
-Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(04) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-
50-2Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(03) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 24:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference
27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(v) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionExpected term of award under share-based payment arrangement, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and
thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(£)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedTerm1 Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:

srt RangeAxis=srt MaximumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 43 R33.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Stock-Based Compensation (Details) -
Schedule of Activity in the Shares - $ / shares 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Schedule of Activity in the Shares [Line Items] A A A Shares
Available for Grant, Beginning Balance 3,004,631 3,648,651 3,648,651 Number of Shares, Beginning Balance 4,321,956 3,689,341 3,689,341 Weighted Average Exercise Price, Beginning
Balance (in Dollars per share) $ 3.36 $ 3.7 $ 3.7 Shares Available for Grant, Share awards (3,875) (3,875) A Number of Shares, Share awards A Weighted Average Exercise Price, Share awards
(in Dollars per share) $ 2.28 $ 1.56 A Shares Available for Grant, Options granted (483,673) (682,375) A Number of Shares, Options granted 483,673 682,375 A Weighted Average Exercise
Price, Options granted (in Dollars per share) $ 1.81 $ 1.52 A Shares Available for Grant, Options exercised A A Number of Shares, Options exercised A (7,530) A Weighted Average Exercise
Price, Options exercised (in Dollars per share) A $1.08 A Shares Available for Grant, Options cancelled and returned to the Plan 274,901 42,230 A Number of Shares, Options cancelled and
returned to the Plan (274,901) (42,230) A Weighted Average Exercise Price, Options cancelled and returned to the Plan (in Dollars per share) $ 1.51 $ 2.62 A Shares Available for Grant,
Ending Balance 2,791,984 3,004,631 2,791,984 Number of Shares, Ending Balance 4,530,728 4,321,956 4,530,728 Weighted Average Exercise Price, Ending Balance (in Dollars per share) $
3.33 $ 3.36 $ 3.33 X - DefinitionShares available for grant, options granted. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
modd_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesGrantedAvailableForGrant Namespace Prefix: modd_Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionOptions cancelled and returned to the plan, shares available for grant. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
modd_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsCancelledAndReturnedToThePlanSharesAvailableForGrant Namespace Prefix: modd_ Data Type:
xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionShares Available for Grant options exercised. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
modd_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardShareAwardsSharesAvailableForExercisedInShareAwards Namespace Prefix: modd_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRepresent the share for share based compensation arrangement by share based payment award share awards shares available for grant in
share awards. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
modd_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardShareAwardsSharesAvailableForGrantInShareAwards Namespace Prefix: modd_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: modd ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentShareAwardInPeriodGross
Namespace Prefix: modd_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of share awards in share based arrangement by share awards. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: modd_ShareBasedCompensationsArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentShareAwardsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace
Prefix: modd_ Data Type: dtr:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe difference between the maximum number of shares (or other type of equity) authorized
for issuance under the plan (including the effects of amendments and adjustments), and the sum of: 1) the number of shares (or other type of equity) already issued upon exercise of options or
other equity-based awards under the plan; and 2) shares (or other type of equity) reserved for issuance on granting of outstanding awards, net of cancellations and forfeitures, if applicable. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesAvailableForGrant
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe number of shares under options that were cancelled during the reporting
period as a result of occurrence of a terminating event specified in contractual agreements pertaining to the stock option plan. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsForfeituresInPeriod Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionGross number of share options (or share units) granted during the period. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of options outstanding, including both vested and non-vested options. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference
2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingNumber Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionWeighted average price at which grantees can acquire the shares reserved for issuance
under the stock option plan. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionWeighted average price at which option holders acquired shares when converting their stock options into shares. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisesInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average price at which grantees could have acquired the underlying shares with respect to stock options
that were terminated. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-



gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsForfeituresInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average per share amount at which grantees can acquire shares of common stock by exercise of options.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable
information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationSharesAuthorizedUnderStockOptionPlansExercisePriceRangeLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of share options (or share units) exercised during the current period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesStockOptionsExercised Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 44 R34.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Stock-Based Compensation (Details) - Schedule of RSU Activity under the Plan -
Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) [Member] - $ / shares shares in Thousands 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Schedule of RSU Activity Under the Plan [Line Items] A A Number of
Shares, Beginning Balance 166,667 187,499 Weighted Average Grant-Date Fair Value, Beginning Balance $ 0.91 $ 0.91 Number of Shares, Vested (20,833) (20,832) Weighted Average Grant-
Date Fair Value, Vested $ 0.91 $ 0.91 Number of Shares, Ending Balance 145,834 166,667 Weighted Average Grant-Date Fair Value, Ending Balance $ 0.91 $ 0.91 X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: modd_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardNonOptionsVestedNumberOfShares Namespace Prefix: modd_ Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPer share or unit weighted-average fair value of nonvested award under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes
share and unit options. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (c)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsNonvestedWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe weighted average fair value as of grant date pertaining to an equity-based award plan other than
a stock (or unit) option plan for which the grantee gained the right during the reporting period, by satisfying service and performance requirements, to receive or retain shares or units, other
instruments, or cash in accordance with the terms of the arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsVestedInPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to
disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 1D -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-1DReference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-
50-2Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(i) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(01) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-
50-2Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(1) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference
23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(v) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details
Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionNumber of equity instruments other than options outstanding, including both vested and non-vested instruments. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNonOptionEquityInstrumentsOutstandingNumber Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-gaap AwardTypeAxis=us-gaap RestrictedStockUnitsRSUMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML
45 R35.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Stock-Based Compensation (Details) - Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options 6 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 USD ($) $ / shares shares
$0.93 - $2.28 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Line Items] A Number Outstanding (in Shares) | shares 3,098,454 Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Life
(in Years) 8 years 4 months 28 days Weighted Average Exercise Price $ 1.57 Number Exercisable (in Shares) | shares 2,640,918 Weighted Average Exercise Price $ 1.55 Aggregate Intrinsic
value (in Dollars) | $ $ 1,839,613 $3.95 - $7.51 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Line Items] A Number Outstanding (in Shares) | shares 933,145 Weighted
Average Remaining Contractual Life (in Years) 6 years 8 months 8 days Weighted Average Exercise Price $ 5.3 Number Exercisable (in Shares) | shares 836,533 Weighted Average Exercise
Price $ 5.42 Aggregate Intrinsic value (in Dollars) | $ $8.61 - $17.70 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Line Items] A Number Outstanding (in Shares) | shares
499,129 Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Life (in Years) 6 years 8 months 23 days Weighted Average Exercise Price $ 10.56 Number Exercisable (in Shares) | shares 490,036 Weighted
Average Exercise Price $ 10.56 Aggregate Intrinsic value (in Dollars) | $ $0.93 - $17.70 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Line [tems] A Number Outstanding (in
Shares) | shares 4,530,728 Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Life (in Years) 7 years 10 months 13 days Weighted Average Exercise Price $ 3.33 Number Exercisable (in Shares) | shares
3,967,487 Weighted Average Exercise Price $ 3.48 Aggregate Intrinsic value (in Dollars) | $ $ 1,839,613 Minimum [Member] | $0.93 - $2.28 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding and
Exercisable Options [Line Items] A Range of Exercise Price $ 0.93 Minimum [Member] | $3.95 - $7.51 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Line Items] A Range of
Exercise Price 3.95 Minimum [Member] | $8.61 - $17.70 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Line Items] A Range of Exercise Price 8.61 Minimum [Member] | $0.93
-$17.70 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Line Items] A Range of Exercise Price 0.93 Maximum [Member] | $0.93 - $2.28 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding
and Exercisable Options [Line Items] A Range of Exercise Price 2.28 Maximum [Member] | $3.95 - $7.51 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Line Items] A Range of
Exercise Price 7.51 Maximum [Member] | $8.61 - $17.70 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Line Items] A Range of Exercise Price 17.7 Maximum [Member] | $0.93
-$17.70 [Member] A Schedule of Outstanding and Exercisable Options [Line Items] A Range of Exercise Price $ 17.7 X - DefinitionAgreed-upon price for the exchange of the underlying asset
relating to the share-based payment award. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain
members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 35 -Paragraph 1D -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-1DReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-3Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(03) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(ii) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(02) -Publisher



FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(2) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 24:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference
27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(v) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe number of shares into which fully or partially vested stock options outstanding as of the balance sheet date can be currently converted under the option plan. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iii) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableNumber Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionThe weighted-average price as of the balance sheet date at which grantees can acquire the shares reserved for issuance on vested portions of options outstanding and
currently exercisable under the stock option plan. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExercisableWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount by which the current fair value of the underlying stock exceeds the exercise price of options outstanding. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingIntrinsicValue
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of options outstanding, including both vested and non-vested
options. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)
(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap_ ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingNumber Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionWeighted average price at which grantees can acquire the shares reserved for issuance under the stock option plan. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionWeighted average remaining contractual term for option awards outstanding, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for
example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Subparagraph (e)(1) -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Paragraph 2 -Section 50 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerm2 Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationSharesAuthorizedUnderStockOptionPlansByExercisePriceRangeAxis=modd_zeroPointNineThreeToTwoPointTwoEightMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na
Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationSharesAuthorizedUnderStockOptionPlansByExercisePriceRangeAxis=modd_ThreePointNineFiveToSevenPointFiveOneMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na
Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationSharesAuthorizedUnderStockOptionPlansByExercisePriceRangeAxis=modd_EightPointSixOneToSeventeenPointSevenZeroMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationSharesAuthorizedUnderStockOptionPlansByExercisePriceRangeAxis=modd_ZeroPointNineThreeToSeventeenPointSevenZeroMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:

srt_RangeAxis=srt MaximumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 46 R36.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Commitments and Contingencies
(Details) $ in Thousands Sep. 30, 2024 USD ($) Commitments and Contingencies [Line Items] A Purchase obligations $ 990,000 Device Integration Agreement [Member] A Commitments and
Contingencies [Line Items] A Purchase obligations $ 400,000 X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable
information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherCommitmentsLineltems Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionMinimum amount of purchase arrangement in which the entity has agreed to expend funds
to procure goods or services from a supplier. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_PurchaseObligation Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-gaap_PurchaseCommitmentExcludingLongtermCommitmentAxis=modd_DevicelntegrationAgreementMember Namespace Prefix:
Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 47 R37.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Related Party Transactions (Details) - USD ($) $ in Thousands 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Related Party Transactions [Line Items]A A A A Company paid amount $ 28,954 $ 43,365 $ 100,625 $ 63,754 X - DefinitionLine
items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481990/310-10-45-13Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(c)(2)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(c)(2)(ii)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(g)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of expense for salary and
wage arising from service rendered by nonofficer employee. Excludes allocated cost, labor-related nonsalary expense, and direct and overhead labor cost included in cost of good and service
sold. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-03(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_SalariesAndWages Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration EXCEL 48 Financial Report.xlsx IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT begin 644 Financial Report.xlsx M4$L#!!0 ( +6 ;ED'04UB@O +$ 0
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